
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

May 8,2012 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MAY 8,2012 

DEAR ATTENDEE ..... THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME YOu. PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT THIS IS A 
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBUC HBARIN'G WHERE ATTENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO PARTlCIPATB. UNLESS il'IVITBD BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK, YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT. 1F YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MAYOR. PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. THANK YOU. 

ROBERTJ. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 

AGENDA 

(A) PLEOOE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 

(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 
1. REGULAR MEETING 4/10/12-COW-4110/12 

(D) BID OPENING-TABULATIONS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHIPIHEALTH DISTRICT 
1. BDC-TIF APPLICATION-RIDDlES COMEDY CLUB, 6910 WINDSOR AVE. 
2. BDC-BENNY'S PIZZA LOAN APPUCATION-6800/681O W. 26TH STREET 
3. BDC-ROUTE 66 CAR SHOW AND RESOLUTION-CLOSURE OF OGDEN AND 

MUSIC & ART IN THE STREET-CLOSURE OF STREETS 'IN DEPOT DISTRlCf 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
L PROCLAMATION-JASON ROSADO AND .JENNIFER CHHATLANI DAY 
2. PROCLAMATION-NATIONAL PRESERVATION MONTH 
3. LIBRARY BOARD APPOINTMENT 
4. BHPC APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICAT10NS FROM THE CITY CLERK 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(I) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM AWERMEN, COMMITTEES OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 



(1) STAFF REPORTS 

BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETJNG 
MAY 8, 2012 

1. FIRE CHIEF O'HALLORAN-APPOINTMENT OF BATTALION CHIEF FOR THE FIRE 
PREVENTION-LT, MARIO MANFREDINI 

2. FlRE CHIEF O'HALLORAN-PERMISSION TO BEGIN THE PROCESS OF PROMOTION FOR 
THE CAPTAIN'S FOR THE TRAINING OFFICE 

3. FIRE CHIEF O'HALLORAN-PERMISSION TO BEGIN THE PROCESS OF PROMOTION FOR 
THE VACATED POSITION OF LlEUTENANT 

4. F1RE CHIEF a HALLORAN-PERMISSION TO BEGIN THE PROCESS FOR A 
REPLACEMENT FIREFIGHTERIPARAMEDIC DUE TO THE SENIORITY PROMOTION 

5. FIRE CHlEF-FIRE PUP PROGRAM 2012 
6. CITY ATTORNEY-SETTLEMENT OF CASE NO. ll-CV-2167 
7. CITY A ITORNEY -INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MORTON 

COLlEGE, COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 527 AND THE CITY OF BERWYN 

(K) CONSENT AGENDA: ALL ~ ON mE CONSIINT A£lENDA ARI! CONSIDI!RBD TO BE. ROtfI1Nt; DI)/A'IlJltE ANI) 

WILl. BE ENACTIlD IN ONE M011ON.1'ImRl! WD..L m:: NO Sl!PAAATE DISCUSSION OFmESE rrsMS UNL8&S A COUNCIL Io(2),(JIElt so 
REQUI!STS.IN WHICK EVENT'fHE rrEM WD..I. BE IU!MOIIBD !'ROM nm CClNS2NT AOI!HDA ANI) CCNSIDBRSD AS me FlRSI' rmM AFnlIt 
J\P9I!OV AI. Of'THS CONSENT AOI!NDA 

1. BUDGET CHAIR-PA YR0LL-4125/12-$953 ,318.16 
2. BUDGET CHAIR-PAY ABLES-5/BI12-$676,361.51 
3 . MAYOR-CONCLUSION OF A LIQUOR HEARING PROCEEDING, WlNGS FlRE 

HOUSE, INC .• 6535 CERMAK ROAD. 
4. COLLECTIONS AND LICENSING PERMITS-APRll.., 2012 
5. SKRYD-HANDICAP SIGN-Z. BONILLA-2227 RIDGELAND AVE.-APPROVE 
6. SKRYD-HANDICAP SIGN-J. SPROVJERI-2429 EAST AVE.-APPROVE 
7. SKRYD-HANDICAP SIGN-I. SCOTELLA-6549 W. 2STIi ST.-APPROVE 
8. SANTOY-HANDICAP SIGN-N. ALVA-2129 HIGHLAND A YE.-APPROVE 
9. POLASHEK-HANDICAP SIGN-D. KOENING-I518 EUCLID AVE.-APPROVE 
10. lLLINOIS YOUTH CLUB,lNC.-FUND-RAISING-5/1I, 5112112 

ITEMS SUBMlTIED ON TIME 25 

In accordance with the provisions of die Americans wid! dica\Jilities Act. an . Ividual who is in the need of a re&SOIlable aCCDmIno<iarion in order to patticlpate in or 
benefit from attendance at a public meeting of the City of Berwyn should contact Thomas J. Pavlik, Ciry Clerk al 708n88-2660 as soon IS possible befOnl the 
meeting dale. 



e Table of Contents 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

ITEM(S) PAGES 

ROll CAll 
A. Pledge of Allegiance - Moment of Silence 
B. Open Forum 

Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

C. Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
1. Minutes City Council - 4/24112 
2. Minutes Committee of Whole - 4124112 

1- 5 
1- 2 

D. Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E. 

F. 

Berwyn Development Corn-Berwyn Township/Health District 
I. BOC-TIF Application-Riddles Comedy Club, 6910 Windsor Ave. 
2. BDC-Benny's Pizza Loan Applicacion-6800/681 0 W 261h Street 
3. BOC-Route 66 Car Show and Closure of Ogden and Music & Art in the 

Street-Closure of Streets in Depot District 

Reports and Communications from the Mayor 
I. Proclamation-lason Rosado and Jennifer Chhatlani Day 
2. Proclamation-National Preservation Month 
3. Library Board Appointment 
4. BHPC Appointments and Re-Appoincments 

1- 6 
1- 3 

1- 4 

1- 1 
1- 1 
1- 3 
1-15 

G. Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 

H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

J. Reports and Communications from Aldermen, Committees. other Boards and Commissions 

1. Staff Reports 
1. Fire Chief O'Halloran-Appointment of Battalion Chief for the Fire Prevention-Lt. 

Mario Manfredini \-1 
2. Fire Chief O'Halloran-Perrnission to Begin the Process of Promotion for the Caption's 

For the Training Office 1-\ 
3. Fire Chief o 'Halloran-Perm ission to Begin the Process of Promotion for the Vacated 

Position of Lieutenant 1-1 
4. Fire Chief O'Halloran-Permission to Begin the Process for a Replacement Firefighterl 

Paramedic Due to the Seniority Promotion 1-1 
5. Fire Chief O'Halloran-Fire Pup Program 2012 1-5 
6. City Attorney-Settlement of Case No. 11-CV -2167 \- I 
7. City Attorney-Intergovernmental Agreement between the Morton College,-

Community College District No. 527 and the City of Berwyn I-II 

May 8,2012 



TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued) 

K. Consent Agenda 
I. Budget Chair-Payroll4125112 - $953,318.16 
2. Budget Chair-Payables-5/8/12 - $676,361.51 
3. Mayor-Conclusion of a Liquor Hearing Proceeding-Wings Fire House 
4. Building & Local improvement Pennits for April, 2012 
5. Skryd-Handicap Sign-Z. Bonilla-2227 Ridgeland Ave. - Approve 
6. Skryd-Handicap Sign-I. Sprovieri-2429 East Ave . - Approve 
7. Skryd-Handicap Sign-I. Scotella-6549 W. 28111 Street-Approve 
8. Santoy-Handicap Sign-No Alva - 2129 Highland Ave. - Approve 
9. Polashek-Handicap Sign-D. Koenig-ISIS S . Euclid-Approve 
10. Illinois Youth Club. Inc . - Fund Raising - 5/11 and 5/12112 

May 8, 2012 

1- 1 
1- 6 
1- 1 
1- 6 
1- 8 
1- 7 
1- 8 
1- 7 
1- 8 
1- 3 



A Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 

(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



c. Presentation of Previous 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING 

MAY 8, 2012 

ADDENDUM TO AGENDA 

2nd ADDENDUM - EMERGENCY ACTION ITEM 

J-8: Chief Ritz-Promotion to Position of Police Sergeant-Joseph Robinson 

J-9: City Attorney - Authorization to enter into Stipulation/Agreed 
Compliance Plan-Community Pools (Emergency Action Item) 



ROBERT]. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

MINUTES BERWYN 
CITY COUNCIL 

APRIL 24/ 2012 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor Lovero at 8:00 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following 
responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, Skryd, Santoy, Polashek 
Avila and Laureto. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was had 
for the family of the deceased Carlos Reyna, son in law of retired City 
Clerk Louise Sommese, the family of Anne Pavone, former employee of 
the Finance Department, the family of Bob Russell, VIPS Civilian 
Coordinator, the family of Carolyn Lazzara, beloved mother of the 
Building Director Charles Lazzara and for the Men and Women on the 
streets of Berwyn protecting our safety, along with the Men and 
Women in the Armed Forces. 

3. The Open Forum portIon of the meeting was announced. Anthony 
Griffin, Executive Director of the Berwyn Development Corporation 
thanked everyone for attending the Pub Crawl on Saturday April 21, 
2012, with 208 people in attendance. Alderman Boyajian thanked 
everyone who volunteered at the Berwyn Park DistrIct's "Clean-up 
Earth Day" on Saturday April 21, 2012, happy to say there were over 
200 volunteers. Alderman Avila also thanked everyone who came out 
to lend a hand at the North Berwyn Park District "Green Sweep Earth 
Day," also on Saturday April 21, 2012. City Clerk Pavlik announced the 
City of Berwyn's Dollars for Scholars for Educational Scholarships in 
the amount of $1,000 to two deserving Berwyn students. Applications 
for the program will be available at the Berwyn City Clerk's office and 
on the city website. Alderman Skryd announced the Berwyn Park 
District's "Parent Info Expo" Saturday April 28 at Liberty Center. 

4. The minutes of the Berwyn City Council Meeting and the Committee of 
the Whole held on April 10, 2012 were submitted. Thereafter, Skryd 
made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to concur and approve as 
submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

5. Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to suspend the rules 
and brIng forward items J-1 and J-2. The motion carried by a voice 
vote. Item J-1 is a communication from Police Chief Ritz regarding the 
swearing in of new Probationary Patrol Officers, Gregory B. Lill, Michael 

1 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

APRIL 24,2012 

.J. Corrigan, Richard Bolec, Christopher A. Swieclonis, William S. 
Massucl, Juan G. Salgado and Carlos Lopez. Thereafter, Chapman 
made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and to waive the hiring 
freeze. The motion carried by a voice vote. Thereafter, Clerk Pavlik 
administered the Oath of Office. 

6. Fire Chief Q'Halloran submitted a communication regarding the 
swearing in of new Probationary Firefighter/Paramedic Michael Gartz, 
for the replacement for Retired Lieutenant Jerry Enright. Thereafter, 
Avila made a motion, seconded by Polashek to concur and waive the 
hiring freeze. The motion carried by a voice vote. Thereafter, Clerk 
Pavlik adminIstered the Oath of Office 

7. The Mayor submitted a Resolution regarding the Annual Baseball 
Parade on Saturday April 28, 2012. Thereafter, Avila made a motion, 
seconded by Santoy, to concur and adopt the Resolution as 
submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

8. The Mayor submitted a Proclamation regarding Comcast Cares Day. 
Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur 
and adopt the Proclamation as submitted. The motion carried by a 
voice vote. 

9. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding AFSCME Contract. 
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur 
and approve as submitted. The motion carried by the following call of 
the roll; Yea: Chapman, Boyajian, Skryd, Santoy, Polashek, Avila, 
Laureto. Nay: Paul. 

10. The Zoning Board of Appeals submitted a communication and a 
Resolution/Ordinance regarding Alivlo Medical Center, Inc. 6447 W. 
Cermak Road. Thereafter, Santoy made a motion, seconded by Avila, 
to concur, grant permission for conditional use and adopt the 
Resolution/Ordinance as presented and authorizes the corporate 
authorities to affix their Signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

11. A deferred communication from Alderman Skryd regarding Handicap 
Sign-John Soctella 6549 W. 28th St. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, 
seconded by Boyajian, to defer generally. The motion carried by a 
voice vote. 

2 



BERWYN CITY COUNCL MINUTES 

APRIL 24,2012 

12. ,Alderman Paul submitted a communication regarding Piper School 
Block Party and street closure for May 18, 2012. Thereafter, Paul made 
a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and grant permission. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

13. Alderman Laureto submitted a communication regarding Fitzgerald's 
outdoor event "Under the Stars" on May 5, 2012 and for the annual 
"American Music Festival" June 29th thru July 3, 2012. Thereafter, 
Laureto made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and grant 
permission. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

14. The City Attorney submitted a communication regarding 
Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of Berwyn and the 
Berwyn Park District for the Funding of Storm Water Improvements at 
Proksa Park. Thereafter, a motion by Paul, seconded by Boyajian, to 
concur, approve as submitted and authorize the corporate authorities 
to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous 
roll call vote. 

15. The City Attorney submitted a communication regarding Agreement 
and Settlement of IMPA Grievance. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, 
seconded by Polashek, to concur and approve as submitted and 
approve for payment In an amount not to exceed $90,000.00 plus 
$10,000.00 for Cobra Payment settlement. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

16. The Law Department submitted a communication regarding Bounce 
Sports Multiplex Building Lease and an Ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO LEASE CERTAIN 
REAL PROPERTY TO BOUNCE SPORTS MULTIPLEX 
CORPORATION FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, COUNTY OF COOK, 
STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur 
and adopt the Ordinance as presented and authorizes the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

17. The Administrative Assistant submitted a communication regarding 
Berwyn Insurance Renewal. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, 

3 



BERWYN CITV COUNCIL MINUTES 

APRIL 24,2012 

-seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve for payment and renew the 
Crime Insurance Policy in the amount not to exceed $12,600. The 
motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. Thereafter, Chapman 
made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve for 
payment and renew the Police and Pension Fund Fiduciary Insurance in 
the amount not to exceed $5,104. The motion carried by a unanimous 
roll call vote. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by 
Boyajian, to concur and approve for payment and renew the 
Firefighters Pension Fund Fiduciary Insurance in the amount not to 
exceed $3,813. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur 
and approve for payment and renew the Property Insurance and Auto 
Physical Damage CAPD) Policy for the City in the amount not to exceed 
$134,785. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur 
and approve for payment and renew the Property Insurance for NSP 
Home Policy in the amount not to exceed $26,025. The motion carried 
by a unanimous roll call vote. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, 
seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve for payment and renew the 
Liability Insurance for NSP Homes Policy in the amount not to exceed 
$27,668. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

18. The Public works Director submitted a communication regarding Arbor 
Day Proclamation. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by 
Boyajian, to concur and adopt the Proclamation as submitted. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

19. The CDBG Director submitted a Resolution regarding the Second 
Amended IGA with IHDA $800,000 NSP Grant. Thereafter, Santoy 
made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and adopt the 
Resolution as submitted. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call 
vote 

20. The Consent agenda Items K-l thru K-6K were submitted: 

K-l Budget Chair-Payroll-4/11/12-$993,941.26 
K-2 Budget Chair-Payroll-4/24/12-$481,318.70 
K-3 Mayor-Conclusion of Liquor Hearing Proceeding, Selena's 

Sports Bar, 6320 W. 26th Street 
K-4 Building & Local Improvements Permits-March, 2012 
K-5 Boyajian-Handicap Sigh H. Randleman-3438 Harvey Ave.-Deny 

4 



BERWYN CITV COUNCIL MINUTES 
APRil 24, 2012 

·K-6 Stickney Youth Football Fundralser, 6440 W. Ogden-S/12/12 
(rain date, 5/19/12) 

Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and 
approved by Omnibus Vote Designation. The motion carried by voice 
vote. 

21. Alderman Polashek called a Recreation Committee meeting for 
Tuesday, May 1, 2012 at 6:00 p.m. 

22. Alderman Skryd, as previously called, an Administration Committee 
meeting, for Monday, May 7, 2012 at 5:30 p.m. 

23. Alderman Santoy called a Business License & Taxation Committee 
meeting for Monday, May 21, 2012 at 5:00 p.m. 

24. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same 
was after a motion by Laureto, seconded by Polashek, to adjourn at 
the hour of 8:28 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

City Clerk 

5 



MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

COMMITIEE OF THE WHOLE 

APRIL 24, 2012 

1. Mayor Lovero called the Committee of the Whole to order at 6:02 p.m., upon 
the call of the roll; the following responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, 
Paul, Skryd, Polashek, and Laureto, Absent: Santoy and Avila. 

2. Skryd made a motion, seconded by Laureto, to excuse Alderman Santoy and 
Alderman Avila. The motion carried. 

3. Gas Tax Open Forum: 

Note: Alderman Avila present at 6:03 p.m. 

The Mayor introduced a representative for local gas stations owners, 
Cyriac Chandy, who spoke on the gas tax and noted that gas stations 
owner's property taxes prices have increased and he personally pays 
over $45,000 a year and is against the 2 cent a gallon increase and ask 
for City Council to rescind the ordnance. The Mayor thanked all for 
attending and will take the matter under advisement. 

4. Insurance Renewal Presentation: The Mayor recognized Administrative 
Assistant, Ruth Volbre, who reviewed this year's premiums, which are 
reduced by approximately $5,000 over previous year, with the same 
coverage. Avila questioned the time frame for coverage, Volbre 
responded; May 1st coverage for most and June 1st for the Fire 
Department. The Mayor recognized Peter Lamonica, Vice President with 
Mesirow Insurance, who reviewed all policies. There were no further 
questions. The Mayor thanked both for the presentation and noted that 
this is item J-6 on the CIty Council Agenda this evening. 

5. 2012 Integrated Marking CampaIgn Presentation: The Mayor recognized 
representatives from the Berwyn Development Corporation, Tony Griffin 
and Amy Crowther, who gave a Power Point presentation and review 
same (see attached.) This year's Billboard Campaign, as recommended 
by the SDC, will be "Believe the Buzz BERWYN," The Aldermen 
questioned if there were any billboards In the Western suburbs. Griffin 
answered no; most are in Chicago, where the viewing numbers are 
higher. 

1 



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
APRIL 24, 2012 

6. Presentation of Lease for Municipal Parking Deck-Bounce Sports: The 
Mayor recognized Tony Griffin of the Berwyn Development Corporation 
and special counsel, Jim Vassel Ii. A representative from Bounce Sports 
gave a presentation and reviewed their plans for an indoor training 
facility and noted that the City will have a seat on the Board of Directors 
of this venture, with a voice in its direction as a share holder. Jim 
Vasselli and Tony Griffin presented lease agreement and reviewed same, 
noting that there is a $281,000 credit for a build out, with no upfront 
payments from the City. The item is J-4 on tonight's council agenda. 

7. There being no further business to come before the Open Committee of the 
Whole Meeting, the Mayor asked for a motion to go Into Closed Session for 
Real Estate and Pending Litigation. Thereafter, Polashek made a motion, 
seconded Skryd, to close the Committee of the Whole at 6:55 p.m. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

8. A motion was made by Boyajian in Closed Session, seconded by Skryd, to re
open the Committee of the Whole at 7:49 p.m. Motion carried. 

9. A motion was made by Avila, seconded by Skryd, to adjourn the Committee 
of the Whole at 7:49 p.m. Motion carried. 

Respectfully submitted, 

2 



D. Bid Openings Tabulations 



E. Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn Township/Health District 



berwyn development May 8,2012 
CORPORATION 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.8100 

fax: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

Mayor Robert J Lovero 
Members ofthe Berwyn City Council 
Benryn City Hall 
6700 West 26tll Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: TIF application - Riddles Comedy Club, 6910 Windsor Ave 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

Applicant is requesting TIF funds for improvements to open a new comedy club 
within a vacant space in the Depot District. The TIF scope of work includes 
demolition and interior renovations including demolition, plwnbing, electrical, 
HV AC, carpentry, front fayade, fire sprinkler and system, insulation, architectural 
design and signage. The applicant submitted a Tier II TIF application including a 
business plan, pro forma and building plans. To this extent, the applicant is 
requesting TIF funds for redevelopment work at this location in order to fill in the 
needed gap. Total project costs are expected to be $292,000. 

The application meets the procedural requirements of the Berwyn TIF application 
which was reviewed by BDC staff and then processed for consideration. A 10-year 
revenue forecast shows that the business would produce $225,243 in total tax 
revenue. 

The Berwyn Development Corporation's (BDC) Board of Directors and the 
OgdenJDepot TIF committee have both agreed to recommend approval of the below 
specified TIF monies regarding Riddles Comedy Club's TIF eligible project costs. 

Based on this information, the City Council is being asked to approve TIF monies to 
pay only the eligible costs associated with this project up to a maximum of $93,500. 
For the benefit of Depot District TIF cash flow, payments will be phased funding of 
$75,000 in FY2012; and $18,500 in 3rd quarter of FY2013 . As part of our process, 
BDC staff will validate work performed and eligibility prior to any payments. 
Furthermore, the BDC will ensure the applicant will not receive any TIF monies 
prior to obtaining proper City permits. 

With the consent of City Council, Riddles Comedy Club can commence work on 
their project and contribute to the revitalization efforts taking place in the Depot 
District. 

Respectfully submitted for your consideration, 

A~'anffin 



BDC STAFF TIF APPLICATION ANALYSIS 
Depot District Development, LLClRiddles Comedy Club - 6910 Windsor Ave. 

Summary of Project: 
The co-applicants, Riddles Comedy Club and Depot District Development LLC, are requesting 
TIF funds for redevelopment work at their vacant commercial space. The TIF scope of work 
includes, but not limited to, demolition, plumbing. electrical, HV AC, carpentry, front facade, fire 
sprinkler and system, insulation, flooring, millwork, architectural design, and signage. The 
applicants submitted a Tier II TIF application including a business plan, pro forma and building 
plans. To this extent, the applicant is requesting TIF funds for redevelopment work at this 
location in order to fill in the needed gap. 

The applicant is proposing to develop approx.imately 6,812 sq. ft. vacant commercial space into a 
new entertainment venue. Riddles Comedy Club currently has an existing unit in Alsip that has 
been in operation since 1990. Riddles hosts national and local comedians with shows Friday and 
Saturday nights. They also host open mic nights and open the bar on other nights without 
entertainment scheduled. The project would create 15 temporary construction jobs and 10 full 
time positions once open. Additionally, the concept could bring over 640 consumers to the depot 
District for their Friday and Saturday shows. Riddles has met with the City to review license and 
permitting requirements for the comedy club operations. The proposed build-out is compatible 
with current zoning regulations for the property. The property PINs include 16-31-125-004-
0000, 16-31-125-005-0000 and 16-31-125-006-0000. The space was formerly occupied by 
Abram and Sons Funeral Home and has been vacant since 2006. 

Past TIF Funding: 
The proposed project site has received TIF funding in the past, receiving $250,000 approved 
January 21,2011. The first phase of this development was to acquire and redevelop the site into 
a new mixed use building with a vanilla shell for retail space then market for potential users. 
The total project costs for the first phase was $630,000. It, therefore complies, with the BDC TIF 
policy referred to below. In creating this new retail space, it was discussed during the application 
review period that a potential 2nd TIF application would be reviewed to work specifically on 
retail tenant improvements to secure a quality operation. 

17. Limit on TIF Funding: Properties within a TIF district are limited to one (1) approved 
TIF application per year and two (2) approved TIP applications in five (5) years. 

Location & Picture: 6910 Windsor Ave. - Depot TIF District 



Existing Zoning: C2 (DRO) Existing Use: Vacant Commercial 

Adjacent Zoning Adjacent Development 

North: N/A Metra rail 

South: A2 MuIti.Family housing 

East: C2 (ORO) Olive or Twist 

West: C2 (ORO) Pillars 

Summary of Costs: 
Projects seeking TIF assistance renovation costs can be given funding for the needed work in 
order to establish a business by filling in the needed gap. Demolition, plumbing, electrical, 
HV AC, carpentry, fafYade, fire sprinkler and system, insulation, flooring, architectural, and 
signage are eligible TIF expenses. The total TIF eligible costs are $217,000. It is expected that 
another $75,000 in projects costs for finishes, fixtures, and equipment along with start-up costs 
are also needed for the project. BDC staff analyzed the work and costs of the phase J 
improvements to ensure project completion, not duplicative, and are solely items specific to 
securing a retail tenant as described in the summary. 

Needs Analysis: 
The proposed renovations would enable the applicant with necessary renovation work to create 
this destination and anchor type of tenant within the Depot District. The applicant provided a 
return on investment analysis showing a loss of II % without TIF assistance and a reasonable 
return of 11.5% with TIF assistance; therefore, they are seeking consideration of TIF funds to 
bridge that gap. The applicant's financial participation has been verified by BDC staff by 
developer equity, operator equity, and bank. financing. 

Current Property Tax and Assessment: 

I 2011 Tax Year 1 2011 Assessment 2012 Assessment 
11 st 1 $ 2,673.81 1 Land $ 7,381 Land $ 

Building $ 9,055 Building $ 
-last year taxed as occupied Total $ 16,436 Total $ 

·See attached spreadsheet for Property and Sales Tax projections. 

Current Balance of the Respective TIF District: 
The Depot TIF program fund balance for 2011 is $250,000, with a net balance of $204,510 
(minus commitments); therefore, the needed funds for the project are available and agree with 
the goals of the TIF district to Redevelopment Plan. The goals which the project supports 
include: 

7,381 
45,282 
52,663 



A. GENERAL GOALS 
l. An improved quality of life in the Project Area and the City by eliminating the influences and manifestations of 
physical nnd economic deterioration and obsolescence within the Project Area. 

2. An environment within the Project Area which will contribute more positively to the health, safety and general 
welfare of the City, nnd preserve or enhance the value of properties adjacent to the Project Area. 

3. An incrensed real estate and sales tax. base for the City and other taxing districts having jurisdiction over the 
Project Area. 

B. DEVELOPMENT AND DESIGN OBJECTNES 

2. Maintain and expand the range of retail and commercial service activities available withi n the Project Area; 

3. Encourage the corrective maintenance of properties in poor condition; 

7. I mprove the i mage and appearance of a II existi ng commercial and industrial areas; 

8. Ensure high standards in the design and construction of new and rehabilitated structures or landscape features; 

A. REDEVELOPMENT OBJECTIVES 

2. Encourage a high-quality appearance of buildings, rights-of-way, and open spaces and encourage high standards 
of design. 

3. Strengthen the economic well-being orthe Project Area and the City by increasing taxable values. 

7. Provide needed incentives to encourage a broad range of improvements in preservation, rehabilitation and new 
development. 

Recommendation: 
It is the recommendation of BDC staff that the requested TIF application of Depot District 
Development, LLC be approved with the following stipulations. 

1. Project participation by the TIF district of $93,500. 
2. The applicant will not receive any TIF monies prior to obtaining proper City permits. 
3. Due to TIP District constraints, payments to be phase funding of $75,000 in FY2012; 

and $18,500 in FY 2013, 3nl quarter. 



BOC Property Tax Forecast (e) 

TIF Ends 
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 

Tax growth (b) $ 4,861 .46 $ 25,000.00 $ 25.750.00 $ 25,750.00 $ 25,750.00 $ 26,522.50 $26,522.50 $26,522.50 $ 27.318.18 $27,318.18 $ 27.318 .18 
No Growth Assumption $ 4.861.46 $ 4.861 .46 $ 4.861.46 $ 4.861.46 $ 4.861.46 $ 4,861.48 $ 4,861 .46 $ 4.861.46 $ 4.861.48 $ 4,8Q1.46 $ 4,861.46 
Increment $ $ 20,138.54 $ 20,888.54 $20.888.54 $ 20,888.54 $ 21.681.04 $ 21,661 .04 $ 21.661.04 $ 22.4S6.n $ 22.450.72 $ 22.456.72 

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 Totals 
Tax growth (tI) $ 28,137 .72 $ 28,137.72 $ 28,137.72 $28.981 .85 $ 28,981.85 $28,981 .85 $ 29.851.31 $ 29,851.31 $ 29.851.31 $30.746.85 $ 560,292.97 
No Growth Assumption $ 4,861 .48 $ 4,861.46 $ 4,861.46 $ 4,861.46 $ 4.861.46 $ 4,861.40 $ 4.861.46 $ 4.861.46 $ 4.861.46 $ 4.861.46 $ 102,090.66 
Increment $ 23,276.26 $ 23,276.26 $ 23.276.26 $ 24,120.39 $ 24,120.39 $ 24.120.39 $24,989.85 $ 24,989.65 $24,989.85 $25,885.39 $ 458,202.31 

Sales Tax Fore-cast (e) 

TIF Ends 
(d) 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 

Tax growth at 2% $ 83.333 $ 250,000 $ 255.000 $ 260.100 $ 265,302 $ 270,608 $ 276,020 $ 281.541 $ 287,171 $ 292,915 $ 298.773 
City Share $ 1,667 $ 5,000 $ 5.100 $ 5,202 $ 5,306 $ 5,412 $ 5,520 $ 5,631 $ 5,743 $ 5.858 $ 5,975 

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 Totals 
Tax growth at 2% $ 304.749 $ 310,844 $ 317,060 $ 323,402 $ 329.870 $ 336,467 $ 343.196 $ 350.060 $ 357,062 $ 364,203 $ 6.157,675 
City Share $ 6,095 $ 6,217 $ 6,341 $ 6.468 $ 6.597 $ 6,729 $ 6,864 $ 7,001 $ 7,141 $ 7.284 $ 123,154 

(a) Source: Cook CouMy Treasurer. Payable Amounl8 Olle in 2012 (Tax Year 2011) 
(b) SOC growth based Of! 3 % Increase avery assessmenl period (3 yea r cycle) 
(e) Sour1:e: Abram (Tier II Applicanl) 

(d) Parlial year 



-----------~~==y~~~~ 



berwyn development 
C R P RATION 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.8100 

fax: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

May 4, 2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Dear Mayor and City Council: 

On April 12, 2012, the SOC Commercial Loan Committee provided preliminary 
approval of the Benny's Pizza loan application which would be used to : 1) payoff 
an existing 1 $I mortgage and 2) fund renovation to the existing building. The total 
loan request is for $79,000. Benny's is 40-year old restaurant that is owned and 
operated by the DiNardi family. The business is located at 6800/6810 West 261h 

Street within Berwyn. The loan is collateralized by a 151 position on the real estate 
and a first position on equipment and inventory. With this loan serving as a 1 sl 

lien position, the loan to value ratio is an outstanding 23%. 

After a review of the company's fmancials and application packet, the conunittee 
recommended approval of the application. The recommended loan amount is not 
to exceed $79,000.00 amortized over a 15-year period with a floating interest rate 
ofBDC prime plus 1 percent. 

The BOC Board concurred with the loan committee recommendation; therefore, 
seeking final and ultimate consideration by the Berwyn City Council. If 
approved, then special legal counsel will draft the needed docwnents to close the 
loan at which time the BOC will service the loan. to include supervision of funds 
that are being used to renovate the wait and dining area. 

Respectfully submitted for your consideration, 

iiff.~ffin 



berwyn development 
May 9. 2012 CORPO ATION 

3322 S.Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

70B.788.8100 

fax: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

Mr. DlIorino DiNardi 
Benny'S Pizza 
6800-6810 Wesl 26'" Street 
Berwyn. IL 60402 

Re: Berwyn Development Corporatioll Commercial Loon Applicallon Commitment Leiter - Benny's Pizzo 

Dear Ouorino: 

We are pleased to otTer you the following conditional loan commitment for the pay-off of a I II mortgage and funds 
to assist renovate the business located at 680()..681 0 W. 26111 Street, Berwyn IL based on the loan application amount 
of SEVENTY NINE THOUSAND AND 001100 DOLLARS ($79,000.00). This is subject to and satisfaction of the 
conditions set forth: 

CONDITIONS 

A) Proceeds are used to pay-off existing first mortgage; and all additional proceeds are used to renovate the facility 
as described in the submitted work order. 

BORROWER 
Ollorino DiNardi. Giovanna DiNardi. DiNardi's Real EstaJe. and Benny's Pizza 

LOANAMOUNT 
A) FIFTY SIX THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED AND 001100 DOLLARS ($56,600.00) to pay-off existing IA 
mortgage. 

B) Additional SEVENTEEN THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED AND 001100 DOLLARS ($17,400.00) to be 
escrowed at closing for use to renovate the building according to the submitted work plan. 

Total of loan proceeds to not exceed $79,000.00 

COLLA TERAUSECURITY 
A) A lit Real Estate Mortgage on property located at property address. The fmallegal description of property to be 
mortgaged must be satisfactory to the Berwyn Development Corpo~tion. 

First lien security interest on the business assets and inventory ofBenny 's Pizza 

B) Personal guaranty of the borrowers. 

C) Assignment of rent from aforementioned property. 

INTEREST RA TE AND TERM 
A) Commercial Real Estate Mortgage based upon a floor of six (6%) percent, with monthly payments of principal 
and interest on a five year note, with an adj ustrnent each December that is 100 basis points over the achieved 
Berwyn Development Corporation line of credit rate. Fifteen (15) year amortization. 

GUARANTORS 
Unlimited Unsecured Guarantee of guarantors. 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Borrower shall maintain its present business form and organization, comply with all applicable laws, and continue to 
conduct and operate its business substantially as conducted and operated at present. 

Borrowers and GuarantOf's shall provide annual financial Statements and Tax Returns. 

FEES 
A) A $5,000 processing fee to be paid at time of closing. 



berwyn development 
COR P 0 RAT I 0 1i(TLE INSURANCE 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn,lL 60402 

70B.78B.8100 

fax: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

Commitment for mortgage title insurance, without exceptions, satisfactory to the Berwyn Development Corporation 
to be furnished. The final mortgage title insurance policy to show denr title to be in the Borrowers name and will 
insure the Berwyn Development Corporation in the principal amount of the loan as having a first security interest in 
the property. 

COSTS 
It is understood that the mortgagor shall pay all costs pertaining to this loan which may include the following: 
processing fee, mortgage title insurance pOlicy, appraisal. survey, legal. recording fees, and any other incidental 
expenses as may be required by the Berwyn Development Corporation or the Berwyn Development Corporation's 
attorney. 

TAXES 
It is understood that all property taxes are current and future tax payments will be escrowed by the BDC. 

HAZARD INSURANCE 
Borrower will also be required to provide Hazard Insurance in an amount equal to the full replacement value of the 
collateral, but in no event less than the amount of the Ulan. An insurance company satisfactory shall provide the 
policy to the Berwyn Development Corporation. All Risk extended coverage endorsements is required. Borrower 
will be required to provide a letter from an authoriud agent stating that all premiums are paid and that the policy is 
in full force and effect. The Berwyn Development Corporation is to be properly designated in a Lender's Loss 
Payable Clause and Standard Mortgage Clause as Mortgagee under the policy. In addition, all cancellation clauses 
shall provide that the Berwyn Development Corporation be given thirty- (30) days written notice prior to any 
cancellation, termination, or policy expiration. 

COMMITMENTACCEPTANCE 
Upon your acceptance and proof of conditions outlined above, the Berwyn Development Corporation will proceed 
with processing the application for final and ultimate approval by the City Council by the City of Berwyn. Terms 
and conditions will be set by loan documents prepared after final approval City Council. PlellSe acknowledge your 
acceptance below as indicated and return it to our office aJ 3322 Oak Parle Ave. Berwyn, IL 60402. If you have any 
questions about any material contained in this commitment, feel free to contact me at (708)788-8100. 

Sincerely, 

Anthony W. Griffin 
Executive Director 

Accepted by: 
By: __________ Date: ____ _ 
Borrower 

Accepted by: 
By: _ _ ________ Date: ____ _ 
Borrower 

Accepted by: 
By: __________ Date: ____ _ 
Borrower 



berwyn development 
CORP R TION 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.81 00 

fax: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

May 8,2012 

The Honorable Robert J . Lovero, Mayor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Route 66 Car Show 
Request to Hold Show and Close Ogden Avenue 

Re: Music & Art in the Street 
Request to close streets in the Depot District 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

On behalf of the Berwyn Preservation of Historic Route 66, a committee of 
the Berwyn Development Corporation, we are pleased to request City Council 
approval to hold the 22nd Annual Route 66 Car Show and to close Ogden 
Avenue, between Ridgeland and Oak Park Avenue, on Saturday, 
September 8, 2012 from 6:00 am to 5:00 pm. 

Your past support has contributed to making this event a tremendous 
success for the Berwyn community. Anticipating your approval of the 
attached Resolution, we ask that you forward same to the Illinois Department 
of Transportation for their final approval of the street closing. 

In addition to the Car Show, the Depot Special Events Committee is asking to 
close streets in the Depot District in order to hold Music & Art in the street on 
July 22, 2012 from 11 :00 am to 8:00 pm. The streets that will be closed are: 
Stanley between Grove and Oak Park, Stanley between Oak Park and Euclid 
and Grove between 32nd and Stanley. 

Thank you for your assistance regarding both these important events. We 
know both events will continue to grow in popularity, providing a great source 
of family fun for area residents and helping all of us promote the good things 
happening in Berwyn. 

Sincerely, 

~ " 

Anlh~ffin 
ExecutIVe Director 



The City of Berwyn 
Robert J. Lovero 

Mayor 

A century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'· Street Berwyn. llllnois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: ('708) 788-21567 

www.berwyn-ll.gov 

May 8,2012 

Diane M. O'Keefe 

Deputy Director, Region 1 Engineer 

Illinois Dept. of Transportation 

201 West Center Court 

Schaumburg. IL 60196 

RE : Ogden Avenue Closing 

Dear Ms. O'Keefe: 

On September 8, 2012, the Berwyn Preservation of Historic Route 66, a comm ittee of the Berwyn 

Development Corporation, will hold its 22nd Annual Route 66 Car Show. As you may recall, this is a major 

tourist attraction, which draws thousands of car enthusiasts from throughout the Chicagoland area to 

celebrate and to reminisce the eras of the classic and antique car. 

Past attempts to site the car show off Route 66 resulted in too much traffic congestion in the residential areas. 

The auto nature ofthe event suggests a commercial location, which is easier to find, and has better auto 

access, and of course, historical relevance is good. Because of this, we feel the best possible location is on 

Route 66 as it passes through Berwyn. 

Therefore, we respectfully request use of Route 34 (Ogden Avenue) on September 8,2012 from 6:00 a.m. until 

5:00 p.m., from Ridgeland Avenue to Oak Park Avenue. 

We look forward to working with you in celebrating the Route 66 heritage of Illinois. 

Sincerely, 

Robert J. Lavero, Mayor 



RESOLUTION 

Whereas, the Berwyn Development Corporation's Route 66 Car Show Committee of 
the City of Berwyn, Illinois desires to hold their 22nd Annual Route 66 Car Show on 
Route 34 (Ogden Avenue), also known as U.S. Route 66, on September 8,2012, 
from 6 a.m. to 5 p.m. 

Whereas, said event will require the closing of Route 34 completely between 
Ridgeland Avenue and Oak Park Avenue, and 

Whereas, The State of Illinois requires the City of Berwyn to assume all responsibility 
and liability involved in the closing of said highway. 

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved that the City of Berwyn will assume full responsibility 
for the direction, protection and regulation of traffic during the time the detour 
is in effect, and all liabilIties for damages of any kind occasioned by the closing 
of said State route. 

It is further agreed that efficIent, all-weather detours will be maintained, 
conspicuously marked, and Judiciously patrolled for the benefit of traffic 
deviated from the State route. 

Adopted by the City Council of Berwyn this _____ day of _____ • 2012 

Mayor ______________ ___ 

Attest ______________ City Clerk 



RT66 Car show Detour Sign Placement 

Sign Count 
---

2 - Detour Ahead 
4 - Detou r Left 
4 - Detour Right 
6 - Road Closed ( Type 3 Barricade) 

3 - Road Closed 

3 - Road Closed 
( Type 3 Barricade) 

( Type 3 Barricade) ~ 

--
Detoul 
Ahead 

I 
D~tou~ ~! " Detour 
Right ~~ Left 

'--ro 
Q.. 

~: 
rtf 

Detour 0 1 
Left ---. I 

Detour I Right 
------ 39th Street - -

Q.) 

~ 
"'C 
C 
ttl gl 
oc l 

I 

Detour 
Right~ 

Detour! 
Left 

~ 

Detour 
Left 

'- Detour 
Right 

North 

Detour 
Ahead 

J 



F. Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Proclamation 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

WHEREAS, Jason Rosado and Jennifer Chhatlani, who reside at 1509 Clarence Ave., believe in being good 
stewards of our Earth's natural resources; and 

WHEREAS, Jason and Jennifer are pioneers in the Illinois Home Performance Program offered by the illinois 
Energy Office; and 

WHEREAS, Jason and Jennifer collaborated with qualified contractors and energy auditors in assessing their 
existing home 'perfonnance' and perfonned renovations that resulted in energy savings of 37% while also 
providing increased comfort, safety, and durability; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn would like to recogruze residents who believe in being good stewards of a 
more sustainable future; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL VED that I, Robert J. Lovero, Mayor of Berwyn, proclaim May 8, 2012, 
as Jason Rosado and Jennifer Chhatlani Day in Berwyn and together with the citizens of Berwyn 
congratulate them on receiving the first Energy Star Silver Certificate awarded in the City of Berwyn. 

Entered upon the records of the City of BeliWyn this 8th day ,of May, 2012. 

Robert J, Lo 
Mayor 

ij
'~" 

. , , .. .. . .. . . . 
. .. . . . 

6700 Wcst 16" Street Berwyn, Illinois 604OZ'()701 Telephone! (708) 78&2660 Far. (708) 788-2567 www.bcTwyn.iJ.gov 



The City of Berwyn Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

y'/ d- A Cenlury of Progress with Pride 

Historic Preservation Month Proclamation 

WHEREAS. historic preservation is an effective tool for managing growth and sustainable development, 
revitalizing neighborhoods, fostering local pride and maintaining community character while enhancing 
livability; and 

WHEREAS, historic preservation is relevant for communities across the nation, both urban and rural, and for 
Americans of all ages, all walks of life and all ethnic backgrounds; and 

WHEREAS, it is important to celebrate the role of history in our lives and the contributions made by dedicated 
individuals in helping to preserve the tangible aspects of the heritage that has shaped us as a people; and 

WHEREAS, "Discover America's Hidden Gems ll is the theme for National Preservation Month 2012, 
cosponsored by the Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission, The City of Homes Organization, the Berwyn 
Historical Society and the National Trust for Historic Preservation 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Mayor Robert Lavero, do hereby proclaim May 2012 as National Preservation Month. 
and call upon the people of Berwyn to join their fellow citizens across the United States in recognizing and 
participating in this special observance. 

Dated this 8lh day of May, 2012. 

Robert J. 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 604()2-O701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Far. (708) 788-2567 www.betwyn.i1.gov 



The City of Berwyn 

May 8,2012 

Members of City Council 

Re: Library Board Appointment 

Council Members: 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

I am seeking to appoint Steve Brantley as a member to the Library Board to fill the opening left by the 

resignation of Louise Sommese. During her tenure, Mrs. Sornmese has fulfilled her duties in an exemplary 

manner. Mr. Brantley will serve the remaining of Louise Sommese's tenn which expires August 27, 2014. Mr. 

Brantley brings his experience and knowledge gained from serving as a Reference Librarian and Professor at 

the University of Illinois at Chicago Library. 

I would ask that City Council concur in my recommendation of Steve Brantley and approve the appointment. 

Respectful! y, 

Robert 1. Lovero 
Mayor 

6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.ber:wyn.il.gov 



Steve Brantley, Faculty Profile - UIC Library Faculty Profile: Steve Brantley Assistant Re ... Page I of 1 

ule UNIVERSITY 
UNIVERSlTYOF ILLINOIS LI BRARY 

AT CHICAGO 

Services Collections 

ute library "It Research and Subject Guldos flo 1I1C U br.1fV Fi\culty Prol.k: - SCevc 8ro.nUey As~ts.. ilni ACI '~l"Qnc t l JbY'~ ri;1tl Jnd As.s OC-j;)lc Prclcssof Admin Sign In 

UIC Library Faculty Profile: Steve Branlley Assistant Reference Librarian and Associate Professor 

L4St Upanlod Apr 24. 2012: URL' htt9 ,II~SO.llchgu"JC'S uK..cduJSl.rvob'~nltov PrtnlGulde RSS IJpdl\'" ~ 0 S ~RRE 11 t Gl _ 

Steve Brantley, Fa<:ulty Profile Google Clt"tions -

Steve Brantley, Faculty Profile CommonlslO) 

Ul f)q r ,l lh v 

came to uic ;0 2000 8$ a resident Ubrarian and joined 
!he fBculty as an aasls.anl professor In 2003. I 
received a SA in English from the University 01 Iowa 
in 1991. I receiwd my Masters III LibraIY 8Ild 
InfOllMVOfl Scie~ and a Master of Aria It1 
Communic.a lion and Culture from Indiana University 
in 2000. 

CommenlS (0) 

lI ~J r rJ rt"ns t l lp 

oS B Ref_nce librarian I provide prof&ssional 
Je&ealCh support and reference S8fIIIc:e 10 slu6enIs, 
alaIY and tacuIIy In a V8Jiety 01 wnues IndudlnQ face. 
1lHac:e daseroom, III the Of1Ii/le environment. enel in 
Inelividual appointments. I CIlIate liulualand 
multimedia raseen:h and subject guides to libra/y 
resoorcee. I alao leach infomlatiOfl literacy to 
u~redl.li1le and glileluBte aludenb. 

I welcome you to coniad me WIth any quealions 
regarding IIbt8sy collections or secviCH « to 
schedule a research consuIlBIIon. 

Comments (0) 

~(.~~'(! il rrh 

I Y research Is related to the Information seeking 
behavior 01 Ubra/y U8BfS IIIId how Mblary 
cla68111C8tJon a nd description arreclthal behavior ill 
an onnne enllirOflmeni. I haw published Midas 0fI 
usabifity, libra/y cohetlOllS, aM Ublarills and social 
media. I am currenHv inlefaSiad how a library UNr 
delllfmi_the credibi~ty 01 an online resource. 

Comments 10) 

Print Page Sealdl: 

S(! lt.:' c lcd Puh liCil l1 0no:; ~ Pre-. n l "llI f)u !. 

.rtIc1es: 
Bra ntIey, Jonn Stephen, Anoia Armstrong and Krystal 
Lewis. "UlSbilhy Study of a Cuetomlublll Llbnuy Web portar'. 
CoHege & Res&lm;/l Ubraries, Moren 2tlOG. II. 67, isa. 2 P 146-
163. httpJJcr19c:r. ofVIc:on t~nlJ5112114e shan . 

BI8JlUey. John S. "Approval plana, d"elpllne ellan\ile, and tile 
Importanee of hum.n mediated book aelectloo" Ubrary 
CoIIeeIions, Acquisllfons. and TechtIIc4l Sel\iicss, Mar 2010, Vol. 
34 laaue 1. p11·24. 
hnp:""'ww. scl.n<.edlr.ct comisdonceiarUcleIplliS 1 4&1 905509001 006 

Btantley, JoM S. "bplorlng Library 2.0 on tile aoclal Web" 
Joumal ofWab Ubtatianship, 2010 Vol. 4, iss. 4. P. 351-374. 
http l lWwW.t.ndlonine .. rrVtloV.bsl10 106Ol19322Q01l.2010 S2SCf2 . 

BranUey, John S. "Llbnry We altH: u .. r expectations alld 
the stn/9IJ1e for relevancy In Google'. world' to be ptlbltsiled In 
Ubniry QuBrl&rly. 

Presentations: 
"Selecting free stremllng video ,..0110:8. to eupplement 
your coMedlcn" PteSeflted a! the CMU Slreamlr1g Vrdeo 
symposium, JlAy 22. 2010. Pllrltlanel CoIege, Champaign. 
llinois. OllgD com 11s1 of fme !Irtlarnlnll video resourcfJ5., 

"The ERIAL projac:t at U1C: UnderstandIng how students 
aeareh tot Information" Presented allhe CARLI SYlllfIOsium: 
Connadlng UbrBJiea and ~: Anthropologists HelpirIIiJ 
Librariall~ Mae! 2181 Cenlury Challenges. with 8eth pjcJ(ard. May 
14,2010. DePaul Ulliversity, Chicago. IMlnola. 
CARU Symposium Arctille: I.npl lWwW.C<lMl l lmoisedulmo .... sorvl ..... tT>

tr8m/1 00:5, 4psWijAJndersltlflclulQ..JromU1C.pdf 
ERIAL project Web sile: Mp/lWwW e<1olprojed.ory/ 

"OpII1'ation Reeurrecthln: Bre&tlling new IIfIII Into graduate 
student r8l1NreMnland In.tructIon IIbrarla/18 by dIIIv.loplng 
a new sulfa ohervlces, - PoIIIet praeenlad altha ArMrican 
Libl8l)' AssoclaliOfl annuel meetinG with Annie Armslroflg, 
l8veme Gray, and Beth PIckard. Al\8l"Ieim CA, June 211. 2008. 

MReferenca aourcu and ..... IMlI8v1Of" Gues! SpukBl. 
Dominlcall University Graduate School 01 Ublary & Informalion 
Science, November 7, 2007, River Forest. illinois. 

"Uaablllty I .. tlng of. IIbnwy web portal: Do u .... need 
CUBtomlzatlOIl?" library Research ROIInd Table rool Star 
Researd> Forum. Will Annie ArmslrOflg onel Kryslal L_is. 
Presented altha Joint ClAIALA c:onfenanca TOIOnlD, Onltlllo, 
Canada, June 21, 2003, Reteree4. 

Mailing coIl.baratJve connections: Portal d.slgn and 
~ammunlty-bulldl"g In ChIe-sa-arsa Ibrarlu" UTA National 
Conference. 'MIll SCOIt Collani Ociober 2003, Houstoo. Ta)(8s, 
Refereed. 

CommenlS {O) 

Powered by Sprln~shan! ; AA rtghts ..... erv.d. Report a tech support Issue. 
View tNs page In 0 ronmt $UltaCielor printers and screen· readers or mobile devices. 

IiLi L;br.lry Home I Services I Colloctlons I About Us 
Having problems 'OCII$SI"" thiS Site? Contact user support I Web Prl.aty Notice 
Copytigllt ~ 2011 T1Ie 1Ia.nt 0( Trustl" Of the UnlversjlY oIl~lnol5 

http://researchguides.uic.edulstevebrantley 

Til,s GUide • -s.ltchO 

l.::. dcrC!1cr U ilr" <11 Iu 11 t; 1t" 'J C' 

I1 r an llQ' v 

Steve ar..aey 

COC'oIactlnlo 

Uriv .... lIy ()/ lI,n"'''1 CNC8~. Oaloy 

L.lJrarr 
31H&6·2ne. 
IbraNl slIM; dol actu 

Un"-: 
Prome & G" des 

Subjects: 
film. cinDm • • media. television. 

humanities, sode! sctenC8i, 

CurrlCUlUr 1 V t r1 (l' 

Curnculum Vrtao 

Common'" 10) 

5/2/2012 



r ... 

March 14,2012 

Mayor Lovero: 

r am grateful for the recent appointment to the Library Board and for the privilege of 
serving on the Board for the past 9 years. 

Unfortunately, due to the family circumstances, I will no longer be able to fulfill my 
obligations on the Board. Therefore, please accept my resignation. effective as of the 
March 1911l meeting. 

Once again. thank you. 

~cl~~ 
Sommese "--' / 
John Chras'tk~ Board President 
& Board Members 
Tammy Clausen, Library Director 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

May 8,2012 

Members of City Council 

Re: Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission Appointments and Reappointments 

Council Members: 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

I have received resignation letters from Robert Sellars and Jeromie Winsor who have both served in an exemplary manner 

during their time on the Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission. I am seeking to fill these vacancies with Michael 

Plummer and Michael De Rouin. [am also seeking to reappoint several members to the Historic Preservation 

Commission. Please concur in my recommendations and approve the following appointments and tenns. 

Reappointments: 

Lori Thielen 

Douglas Walega 

Rebecca Houze 

Jamie Franklin 

Nasri Abi Mansour 

New Appointment 

Michael Plummer 

Michael De Rouin 

Respectfully, 

RE:~ 
Mayor 

Terms: 

6/]/10 - 6/1/13 

6/1/10 - 6/1/13 

5/8/12 - 5/8/15 

611/11 - 6/1/14 

1/11111 - 1111/14 

6/1/10 - 6/1/13 

5/8/12 - 5/8/15 

6700 West 2611> Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788.2567 www.berwyn.i1.gov 



Lori Thielen 
Chair 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 
6700 W. 26th St. 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Dear Lori, 

February 1, 20! 2 

It is with regret I am writing to inform you of my decision to resign my position on the 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission. 

In essence, my other commitments (especially family and increased travel and other work 
for my business) have become overwhelming enough that I am unable to fulfill the 
requirements of my position on the Commission. The BHPC deserves a level of 
dedication I am simply no longer able to provide. 

In my 41/2 years on the BHPC, we have done some great work. - I have no doubt that will 
continue under your leadership and guidance. 

If I can be of assistance to help fill this position, please don't hesitate to ask - T have one 
person in mind in particular that would serve the Corrunission well. 

Very Sincerely, 

Robert Sellars 
6548 w . 27 th PI. 
Berwyn, lL 60402 



Di:lre: l'uesday, April 17,2012,3:34 PM 

Hello Lori -

I would like to formally submit my resignation from the Berwyn 
Historic Preservation Commission. I have valued my years as part of 
the Commission and believe that we've accomplished a lot under your 
leadership, but as I am in the process of moving out of state I can no 
longer continue to contribute in those efforts. 

Best of luck in the future, and please let me know if there's anything 
else that I can provide to you to formally resibJfl. 

Thanks, 

Jeromie Winsor 



l\lichael J. Plummer 
I • Berwyn, I L {,n-Il)::! • I • 

Objecrive 

, '!ii:dil~'" /Jniilll l( LhalJ.~t tll/'IlI~~/1 I/le 1111111 ,'I1/'ifllllll/rll/ /Jr ~·/'(Tt{I!."11', d,'I1/IJI/J/ra"',j rt'Jrilffh, wrililll!,. /,/'IIi,~d 
II/a/JI!I!,"IJ/(JII, ()r~IIJJI'-lIlit)lIld. 111111 l'IIIIII1//l/li,'"lillll _rkills pm/II'II Ii)' I/I'dl'( )"'IIT' 0/ ,illi"I',I,ili';, ,!PI/llllit-

1",lIfIIllI/Tk, 

Profile 

IIMu-working. il1ldligcllr, ;mu personable bll,ine~~ profession'll wirh an au",l!lceu uqt(CC ~mu.1 1:!-\'e,lf trol(!.: 
feC(\fU 4)( ,lICCC~S III Icam urivcn cm',rollmellt~ ,IIlU solo pwiccrs, I nnO\':Hive :1llU rcsollCl'cful. 'L,lem for looking :11 

huilJinp,s coric"II)' - how inJi\'iuu'.11 components conrrihule III rhe nvemll Ch:If:H:ICr ,II1U conuirion oi" strucrure, 
,\ hie to i LlAAle necus :lnu priorit;e, of multiple srakc- hoIJe(s .. \cclisromeJ rn f:lsr- f'XH:eu, Jc,luline' uri"cn p(()ic(I~ . 

I:kxihle ,Ind vcrs:uile - ahle ro mllinr;lin a 5cnsc of humor unucr pressure. Diplom:llic :lOU profession,ll ,\I ,III rimes. 
Poised :IIlU compcrenr wi,h UemOn$Ir:lfed nhility 10 e.lsily connc<:r with mul'iple eonsrinlenclcs, Fxt:ellcnt IC:lm 
huilding skill~. 

Skills Summary 

• Projcer ~lana~cmenr • Cuslomer Service • Prnfl:ssional Prcsent,ltioos 

• ResC'.m:h • D.Ha ., nalysis • (;cncral ( )fficc ~kills 

• Writjng • Projecr Rcview • Compuler Savvy 

• Puhlic Sp~king • r;lcililies j\ lanagemenr • COlical 'n'inking 

ProressionalExperiencc ____________________________________________________________ ___ 

PRO.! ECT :--'C\N. \GE~IENT /PRO./ Eer RE\'I EW 
• Coortiin:lle renol'lIlions 10 the buildin~ of the Jane . \ddam.~ [lull-IT ouse j\ (uscum: 

o Responsihle for rhc succes~ful implement:llion of rime-sensitive, high-profile rcnov:llioo work, 
o :-;.ource estimates from multiple sulx:onrr.lClors, choosing the besl ljllalified ~Ind hesl priceJ options. 
o Poinr of contact herween ~Iu~eum, Universi~', and Irnd~ people, 
o Track project eosls lInu slatus to keep work 00 lime and at hudget, 

• ( )ak Park Hisroric l'rcsecl'arion Commission: 
o Con~ider compmibili,!' of proposed developmenls wirh long- r:lIlgc preservalion of historic bind marks 

<lnd disrricts 
o Review huilding permit applic~rions ;jf(ecring hisrori( lanumllrks or properties in \ ' ill:l~e hisroric 

districls, 

RESE.\RCH ,\ND ,VRITING 
• R(.'Seafch rhe history of rhe Hull-House settlemenl complex: 

o Rc,;earch Rnd write to creare cl'hihits rhal eng-.lge the puhlic in Ihe hisron' of rhe sile anu hllildin~s. 
(] Documcnr L'Urrcnl conuirions ro compile hisloric structu«.~ rcporl~, 
o "hire :Ihollt currenr :1111./ future m;eus of rhc facili,,· for gr:lnt :lpplicariol1~. 

• G nl(./uale Courscwork: 
o (if;lfll-iun\lcu Ir;lvel ro sOllthern \'>;'esr \'ir,~iO\;\ ro re~e:H(h the hisrOf\' of ,I 1')2/ h.lllle 

Il<:rween union orgaflizcrs :lnu ann-unl('n inn:es. Special arrenrion p:,iu ro cffo(ls If) 

,\Ominate h,urle site to (he ,'\;arion:11 Rc~isler oi llisrori( I'h\Cc,~, I{esllllln~ p:lpcr ,irleu 
"Secre, \VH: The ( )ngoing Batrle: ior 1\I,Ii r ,\\ounr:lin" 
,'4,lllooal RC!~lstl'r "<omin;lriol1 - \,\ ' c~t ,\lnniror U:lrn , Itidunonu, \''1'. Dc\'dop ,1 ,~all .. n;ll 
Rq{i~ler nominatIOn for an leOll1( re,lt,ol1:tllanumark. 

(:o~ L\ ru \lITY -FOCU~ I ~D PRESER \" \'1'1 ON 
• Devclnp .anu (oorJin:lte \'olunrecr-driven pro~r:lm In surv(.'y hisloric h;lms in rhe st:IlC of \' crmon!: 

o Developed Irainin~ IlWrcri:11s and h:lckground historical contexts fOf usc in \'ollinrecr 
rnlining, 



I , • 

Michael J. Plummer 

'.) Cr~-,lIeJ ,I wehsilc to dirc\..1 "OIUnlL'CCI 10 how I<J prep.He lilr rJ", I:cnSU$, how In p;lnicip'IIC, ,IOJ hf/w 
III slIilmil Ihe information t:l>lIccreu, 

o :-er.'cd as prim:lry pOlm of CClIII,II: t for itlLluiric~ ahout Ihe pro'lecr. I'ro\'lut:LI informalion !Inu ,l!.lIU.LlIlCC 
I<) .1 corps of \'olllntct:rs, 

• 1:,I1!!.,t!1.t: 'he lot::11 t:ommullirr ,IS ',I Incmhcr of the ( hI.: P;lrk 11."rori( I'n:scr.'llliOIl COlnmL~sioll: 
o Devdoped t:Juc:llional m:trcrials for :1Il(.Ileau puhlit: in formarion sc:~siolls rq~,trJill~ rhe ac:arion of 

10':11 hisronc dlsrncIs, 
o ~f\'eJ ' IS ;1 rt:prc~enl;"i\'c nl the Commissinn 111 .:ommunit)'-sponsorcu puhlic cvenr~, 

• Inrerpret Ihe history lliJaoe ,\uuams ;tlld rhe 1'lulI-llolisc Serrlcmeru C:omplclt: 
c Develop cducauomll m;Itt:nals Ihat t:n'llllr.lgc visitors to sec thc huilding ,IS Ihc ,\Iuseum's hlry,esr 

art ifat:r. 
[) Prescnt rhe social and ',\n:hitc:crur.ll histor\' of the ,\(uscum's huilJings 10 lOur groups and l;rnd\l:lIe

k\'cl dasses, Serve ;IS )l.ucst Iccrurcr to: 
Cr.I<Ju:lfe Ilistm;c Prc~ervarion Progmm, School of the :\rr Insrirulc of C:hi~'llgo 

• ,\Iuscum Srudics ProRr:un, UnJ\'crsi~' of Illinois at Chjc~go 
Illinois State Ilislorie Prcscl'v:ltion Confcrence, 2011 

• Devdop rublic progmmminl{ rcl:lring to !-listoric Prcser.';llion 
o CoorJinlltcd a symposium fC:lruring loe:!1 ;lOJ nllrionally renowned prcscr.':trjonisr~ which ,onne~led 

issues of prcscrwtion 'Inu suctll justice 
• Consulted for:1 loco.!1 histori('jl.l society rC~llfding rhe puhlic value of a town-owned c;\Il<)Ose: 

o IJcIlriiy hi~roriC',11 c"nrc~t and ,,~,cs~ (lIrrenr physic, I CUl\ui,i"M, 
o I1cvdop reuse rl~ .. rnm.,nJ~ril"H which mal(imb~c publk CXP(>!<UIT ;1I1J hisloric ;lIll'rprd:II,on, 

Employment History 

.I_\NE _\DD;\t\(S HULL-HOUSE ~IUSUE~f - Chicago. IL 

Historic Preservationist/Facilities Coordinator, 2009 to Present 
COQrninu/~ Ih~ prl'Jtnltllion, mUJl".gtl1ltlll. operulioJl, , .. ~mn!)' 11m! mainlain Ihe hi/Ion" uJln tlft'hilcdll'u/ illle..~n!J' ,?/Ihe 

JlJllJelII1I/udli')" ",hi.:!) itldlllles u Nulin"ul f Iil-Iont' I ~11""'urk uJI" U a,itugo /-//J'lon'· 1....ullrll1lllTk. 

\'F.R~r()NT DIVISION r:OR HISTORIC PRESERV,\TION - ,\fontpdicr. VT 
Coordinator - Vermont Ihrn Ccnsus, 100R to 1009 

//JJpltnJe/llrd d'!}' 10 ,ltfY Ilperu/inJlJ ~//Jmjullo itfellliD' untf ret'Drn ill/omlulion nn 5,()O() IJiJlon .. bcll7ll, 

,\EROTEJ.:: - "anover. ~10 
Business Systems Specialist, 1000 to 2007 
J'"biul mailer f ,\.j>erl ill lliiJlg exillilll( luhlloln.,fD' 10 IIIPpO" IlJuineu illiljulipei. 

,\ER< lTEJ.:: - Hano\'cr, ~1l) 
Business Operations ,\ssociate, 19<)9 to 2000 
JU/lt' 01 I"~ pn'fl!ury li"!JII/I rr~""li/l,~ t/uJ'-lb -,luy "tlllIiniJ/mlille (lpaalitwJ he/wee}1 ,'/Jrpor,lfc /JeU,lqllu,lcr,i ,///(I II 

"~('JlIlItll.l7 .. !tI OJ/he, 

Education 

U:\I\'l-:RSITY (W \,ER1\IONT - Burlington, \ 'T 
.\1a~lcr of !-iclcncc In Hlstonc Prc~cr":Hlon. 200? 
1'11'(1- ffllr ",Iwllt'l't! ,/~t!.rre pmemm./nfllJ'il{f!. 1111 Ibe ,YIJI..-m'tllio/l ,I/Ir/ JJlllttilll1lt/e lII,ml'!:,'<!lJItnl n/lhl! !",IIon .. tllI'imlllll(l/l 

l/lmJl!!," .rllldiu IIml rtJI!'IIlJI i l/ INril,~ge prUmYllion tldllliJlJJ-lmlillll, p!.Jnnil!~ ,lIId edl""linll, ,,,,-bilt'I'llIral,'O/um'ul!oll, 

ddtlPlil1l! /tie IlIId faJllnmk "t'l'lffrJ!,"'':IJI, ,m'bilt,'lIm'; Imt! mlllll111 billol)', dO(/{IJJI'III11lioJ/, lui/I, tllltl ,7/11111'111 n'IIIIII,-e 

IJ/, 1//, !~l(!IIIi!I1I, 

U )YOI..\ UNI\'f':RSITY ~I.\R\,L.\_'\,D -Baltimore, :\10 
Bachelor 0 t BUl'incss ,\dministrn rion Dl')~rce in ,\ r n n:tf.,'Cmcnt In fonna tion Srstcms, 11)1)<) 

t+ + 



" . 

Michael J. Plummer 
Boards and Affiliations ______________________________ _ 

I'U·:.\S.\NT I !()~II: rOUND.\TIO;-.J - O;Jk P:lck. II. 
l~o:l!J "I' Dircc!Ur~. 2() II . PreSl'll! 

:'-I.\TIC IN.\J. TRUST F( lit IIIST( lRIC l'Rl·:SERV.\TJ( IN 
.\ft:mbcr. 2(11)') - I'n:,cnt 

L.\ND~!.\I{K." lLi.1N()IS 
.\ (ember. 211 1 () - l)rC~l' nl 

• 13cru .... \'Il. I 1. {,Il~Il~ • • 



FitzGerald 
\ ...... ; I ) I I ,,l r l :~ S 1\ I { t l I ~ , __ I l l C; 

Michael De Rouin, eSI, CeCA 

In an age where a long tenure with a single organization is becoming more infrequent. Michael 
De Rouin stands out as an example of how. with a great deal of motivation and commitment to a 
linn. one can develop a successful career and build an impressive portfolio of work in a field
and a city-as already established as Chicago architecture. First joining FitzGerald Associates 
Architects as an intern. he has progressed steadily through the organization and distinguished 
himsel f as an excellent mentor who is deeply interested in the development and growth of stafT at 
every level. 

Holding both a Bachelor of Architecture in Design and a Bachelor of Architecture in Structures 
from the University of Illinois at Chicago, Mike works from a strong and unique foundation of 
both aesthetic architecture and engineering training. Mike has been a guiding force in 
architectural design and many of the technical aspects of the firm's internal operations, heading 
the firm's technology and QA/QC programs, and consistently yields feedback from clients as to 
how their expectations were exceeded as the result of his close involvement in all aspects of the 
building process. 

As a Project Manager, Associate Principal. Principal and now President. Mike has led successful 
project teams on a myriad of project types-a portfolio well in excess of $1.2 billion in 
construction costs. Examples of his work have been recognized by the Chicago Neighborhood 
Development Award, Association of Licensed Architects, the Precast Concrete Institute and the 
Home Builders of Greater Chicago as exemplary and worthy of award. Notable projects include 
Wilson Yard, University Village, One Place Condominium and South Loop Shops and the 
conversion to loft residences of both the Montgomery Wards Catalog Building and Sexton Foods 
Building. Most critical, perhaps, are the relationships he's built with representatives of 
communities, govemments and clients to foster frequent repeat business and resounding product 
satisfaction. 

Mike's leadership and guidance are also on display through his work as an Eagle Coach and 
Merit Badge Counselor with the Boy Scouts of America Troop 32 and Head Coach of St. Mary 
Riverside Track Team, as well as past positions with the Berwyn Park District. While distinctly 
different from his leadership functions at FitzGerald. these outlets. along with his professional 
ties. create opportunities for Mike to pass along guidance and support to children and young 
architects alike as they mature and develop. 

Mike is licensed in Illinois and Iowa, NCARB Ccrtiti~d. the President of the Chicago Chapter of 
the Construction Specitications Institute, a Registered Energy Protessional with the City of 
Chicago, and an active member of The Intemational Council of Shopping Centers. Council on 
Tall Buildings and Urban Habitats, the Chicago Loop Alliance and the Chicago Executives Club. 

, I " n 11 1111 

, II r,' .'rl 111 '':; 

• II • I ;11 I I ,·1 t I . , I ;~ -..:, J l) I I 

) I., ) //' ...... 1 '. 1:', ' ~: I " I )~ '., { 'I--- ·' L:} I I : ! }' ~ I ' 1,060; L i t) ; 

, I ~ :) G.5 '.' l () '.l 
' I l2 i I; l ~ ~ 1 ) 

I ' \ . ....... [I' ,:! , r i lI11,) " <;(11 ! . I r I'~ II t 



Michae1 E. Oe Rouin 
let 

r IlzGcra Id :\ ss()ciales Arch i leels 
I) 12 W. Lake Sireet 
Chicago. IL 60607 
J 12-563-9 I 00 

EDUCATION 
University of Illinois - Chicago Bachelor of Architecture, Design. I <)()4 
University of Illinois - Chicago Bachelor of Architecture. Stnlctures. 1994 
University or Illinois Study Abroad - Versailles. 199 I -92 

Center for Creative Leadership, Leadership Development Program, 2007 

PROFESSIONAL REGlSfRATION AND AFFILIATIONS 
Registered Architect, State of Illinois, 1995 
Registered Architect. State of Iowa. 2007 
National Councilor Architectural Registration Boards Certified. 2007 
Registered Energy Professional City of Chicago. 2000 

Construction Specifications Institute, 200)-Present 
Chicago Chapter President. 2011-2012 
Chicago Chapter President-Elect. 20 10-20 I I 
Chicago Chapter Vice President-Professional. 2008-20 I 0 
Chicago Chapter Professional Director. 2004-2008 
Program Committee Chair, 2007-2009 
Technical Comm ittee. 2004-Present 
Certified Construction Contract Administrator. 2007 

Building Enclosure Council - Chicago, 2006-Present 

Council on Tall Buildings and Urban Habitat.. 2007-Present 

International Council of Shopping Centers, 2007-Present (2009) 

Executives' Club of Chicago, 2008-2009 

U.S. Green Building Council. 2004-Present 

AWARDS and PROFESSIONAL RECOGNITION 
Association of Licensed Architects 

Design Merit Award. One River Place. 200) 

Chicago Neighborhood Development Award. Wilson Yard. 2011 

Construction Specitication Institute. Chicago Chapter 
Certiticate of Appreciation for serving as President-EleCI, 20 II 
.. \ ward of Excellence for Program Chair and rurthering Technical Knowledge, 2010 
Chapter Technical" ward for maintaining a high level or technical information for the Chapler 
Programs. 2009 
Certificate of Appreciation for serving as Vice President - Professional and Program Chair. :!OO9 
Chapter MVP Award for Excellence in Chapter Programs. 2008 
Certificate of Appreciation tor serving as Director-Professional and Program Chair. 2008 
Certi ficate or A ppreciation lor serving as Director-Professional and member of Program and 
Tc~hnical Committees, 2007 
Cl!rtiticate of Appreciation for serving as Director-Professional. 2005 



Ilomc Builders of Grcutcr Chil:ugo 
Gold Key" ward 

7-10 Fulton 
Urban Gardens 
Robey Square 

Silver Key Award 
Block Y Lind Planning 
7-10 Fulton 
Urban Gardens 

Bronze Key" ward 
University Viltnge East 

Precast Concrete Institute 
Design Award University Village Mid-Rise, 2004 

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT 
Charter Organization Representative/Assistant Scoutmaster and Eagle Coach. Boy Scouts of America. 
Troop 32. St. Leonard. Berwyn. IL. 2008 
Merit Badge Counselor: Architecture. Communications. Drafting. Energy. Family Life. Landscape 
Architecture. Personal Management. Reading. 
Assistant Den Leader, Cub Scouts of America. Pack 32. SI. Leonard. Berwyn. IL. 2004-2008 

Head Coach. St. Mary of Riverside Track and Field. 201O-Present 
Head Coach. St. Leonard Boys Basketball 2007-2008 
Assistant Coach. St. Leonard Boys Basketball 2006-2007 
Coach, Baseball. Berwyn Park District 2004-2006 



WORK EXPERIENCE 
FitzGer:lid Associates Architects. 11)1)0 to PreSt'nt 
President. 20 I I 

lJirects strtllcgic development and operating objectives 
Promotes and maintains current and potential cli!!nt retationships 
Lcads organiL1tionai ;md leadership development efforts 10 sllstain nnd create a highly effective 
leam oriented business. 

Principal. 2006 
Lcads successful project leams in !!.'I(cess of $1.1 Billion conSlfuction costs. 
Exceeds client expectations with e.',cellent documents and less than 0.15% non-owner rcquested 
Change Orders. 
Leads otTice transition to 81M and Reinventing Project Delivery 
Leads ortice QAlQC Prognuns 
Mentors architects. 

Associate Principal. 2002 
Managed projects in excess of $250 million construction costs. 
Lead arch itects to develop residential. commercial and mixed-use complex projects. 

Project Manager. 1999 
Managed projects in excess of $ 150 million construction costs. 

Job Captain, 1997 
Managed town home and apartment building projects. 

Architect. 1995 
Designed residential units in adaptive reuse buildings. 

Intern Architect. 1990 
Drafted construction documents for single fumily homes. townhomes and apartment lofts. 
Developed alternate schematic site plans for residential developments. 
Rendered presentations for residential developments. 
Conducted field dimension inspections. 
Drafted from field dimensions to develop floor plans. building sections and elevations. 

PRESENT A nONS and ARTICLES 
". tpartmenl Design" A brief history of apartment design and how to approach design and construction of 
new apartment buildings. 20 I 0 

"Green /lollle Rating Sy.tlems -:I Sample Comparison " Comparison of tangible differences between 
Chicago Green Homes. National Green Building Standard and LEED. analyzation ofcosts and practical 
reasons and challenges of various programs. 

Chicago Architecture Con ference 20 I O. Oak Brook. IL 

"'low . lcI(JPIJV/!-/~ellse of Blli/dings can /:'lIhancl! a Street.scope. Creu/f! R.emarkahle 5.(wce lind Saw! 
\Jolley " Roundlable discussion regarding the re-use of buildings: what the building tells you; how to lind 
'iolutions with that information; re-use enhances sustainability goals: BJ:\!I improves design and 
wnstruction lhrough bel1er visualization; and. financial lax credit assistance. 

lesc ~o 10CenterBuild Conference. Phoenix AZ 

"/m'esligation ()/F.xistillg Bui/dings/()r ;Idaplive Rell.sf! ·' Reviews of different types of archaic 
construction, how to document existing conditions. testing and analysis of new uses in existing structures 
and applicable sustainable design. 

CONSTRUCT 2010. Philadelphia. PA 
Chicago Architecture Conference 1009. Oak Brook. IL 



Michael E. Dc Rouin 
P:lge -I of 8 

·'J.UIIl!S uncJ li'l!J1(l~ ill .lli.'l:c(/-I 'xl! IJI!I":/OJJIIII!II/" How to dl!line Mi.,<ed-Use :lnd ~ase studies of several 
Jiffercnttypes of projects. 20 I 0 

"J're-f ·a.~r Com:rell! H(!sidl!nliul /)exi~I1" A review of various precast concrete systems and how they are 
applicahle to multi-rami Iy rcsidentinl design. 

ProFessor Steve Kibler and Thomas Brock liT Studio. 2009 
Professor Nonnan Lock. SIU Studio. :!009 

'Reinvenling Projec, IJelil'ery erell/inK illll!grafed. e.fliciI!JII. ~'osll!"e"lh'e projeci deliwlY leams (JIIJ 

~.l·.~lellls" How the use o( B 1M nnd Integrnted Project Teams delivery results. 20 10 

"Iii.~k .\fllnt/gemenl U~It: of lIre Con.I'II/ling ./rL'hi/ecl" Elements ofsuccess(ul construction loans. 2010 

·'I/'i/.wn r(lrcl- :/ ,lhteJ Use CommunilY" Case Study on the Run providing in-depth study of how urban 
III i xed-use project re-detined the U plown Neighborhood of Ch icago. 

ICSC ~O I OCenterBuild ConFerence. Phoenix AZ 

REPORTS and INVESfIGATIONS 
Prairie District Townhome Balcony Investigation •• Phoenix Rising Property Manager 

817 W. Washinglon Fa~ade Investigation. Phoenix Rising Property Manager 

950 W. Monroe Fal;ade Investigation. Sudler Properties. 

Park Street Crossing. Roselle.IL Property Condition Assement for failed condominium and retail building. 
Ascent Real Estate 

180 I S. Meyer Road. Oak Brook Terrace, IL Property Condition Assessment for office building purchase, 
CREATA 

Belmont River Club Roof Investigation. Foster/Premier Inc. Property Manager 

Columbus on the Park Roof Investigation. Kenard Management Property Manager 

PROJECTS (PJI rtial llst of significant projed:!J): 
1200 W. Madison, Chh;ago. 2012-2014 
Nine story, LEED Certi tied. 216 apartmenl bui Id ing with 10,000 sq uare Feet of ground floor retai I and two 
rooF decks - a courtyard at the 2'>d floor and a pool deck al the 9'h floor that includes excecise faci lilies. 

Vesta Lofts, 2100 S.lndiana. Chicago, 2011-2013 
.-\dllptive reuse of a 4 story heavy limber manu(acturering building. Placed buiding on National Register of 
Historic Places lor Vesta Accululator Co. story tied to Motor Row District in Chicago's South Loop. 
Renovated building will contain 58 new apartments and 5.000 square feel of commercial/restaurant space. 
Surlace parking and roof deck amenities will be provided to the residents. 

The Sutherlllnd. Chicago, 2010-2012 
Seven story rehabi litation of Historic SUlheriand Hotel. Placed building on National Register of Historic 
Places lor social impacl or mid-201ll Century Jazz club. Newly renovated building contains 107 studio. one
and two-bedroom apartments and 10,000 square feet of retail commercial space. 

,\trlllm Villllge. 2011 



Michael E. De Rouin 
Page 5 or 8 

Redevclopmelllnl 01'7 . .1 acres at Division i1nd Wells. i\ I O-IS year Illan to replace the cxisting .301) 
apartments with 1.500 ncw up:lf1ments. a restaurant and ~ acre open space. 

Wilson Ynrd Multi-Use Complex. Chicllgo. 2004 - 2008 
;\ LEED-CS '12.0 Silver design Ihat includes a 19Q.000 SF Target retail store, 500 Cilr parking gar:lge. 
:W.OOO SF retail and ollice space and two re~idcntial towers; 70 unit senior housing apartments and 70 lInit 
lamily renlal :lpartmcnls. 
Broadway retail tenant buitd ouls include; Subway, Hair Cutlery; Play-N-Trade; Chicago Nails; undo 
AT&T Store. 

PNC Uptown Branch. Chicago, 2011 
5.200 square fect new branch bank within Wilson Yard . 

PNC Lombard Brnnch, Lombllrd, IL 2011 
-1.500 square feet branch renovation converting old Amcor baneh inio PNC. 

Halsted and Adams, 2010 
TBD 

Avalon Clark and Polk, Chicago, 2007-2008 
Two 42·Story LEED '12.2 Certified apartment High Rises with 9·story parking garage covered by amenity 
deck located in more than a half acre park. 

Park Kingsbury Lofts, Chicago, 2007·2008 
Adaptive reuse of a 4-story heavy timber 10ft building with )0 condominiums and )7 parking spaces. 

Oak Park Station, Oak Park. IL, 2008 
Two building LEED v2.2 Silver buildings. North building is a 5 story building with 68 apartments over 
24.000 square feet ground floor retail. South building is 14 stories with 200 apartments over a 500 car 
parking garage with 10.000 square feet ground floor retail. 

Riyer Pointe, Dubuque, IA 2006-2007 
Two 12 story. III unit High-Rise condominium buildings with parking garage on a bluff overlooking the 
Mississippi River. 

1051 W. Van Buren, Chicago, 2006-2008 
1) Story, )00 apartment high rise with parking garage and 2),000 square feet ground floor retail. 

Astoria Tower and Spa, Chicago. 200S-2008 
30 Story, 244 unit High-Rise Condominium building with parking garage and 10,000 square feet ground 
floor retail . 

One Place Condominiums and South Loop Shops, Chicago, 100S-2008 
10 Siory mixed-use building with 96 condominiums. -100 car public/private parking garage and 70.000 
square feet ground floor and basement retail. 
Physicians Immediate Care, a 2,500 square foot medical office lenant. 2009 

Wlnth rop Club. Evnnston, I L. 2003-2008 
15 Story LEED-NC \/2.1 Gold Design, 108 condominium building and parking. 

University Village East. Chicago, 2004-2007 
Master Plan for 157 units, new streets and 4 parks: 36 Single Family Homes, and two Low-Rise 
Condominium buildings with 80 dwelling units. 

Printers Corner. Chicago, 2003-2007 
17 story, 88 unit High Rise Condominium building with parking garage . 



Michael Ii:. De Rouin 
Page 6 Ilr 8 

7~O Fulton: Chien go, 200 1-2006 
1-1 Siory 132 unit l'ligh Rise Condominium wilh purking gamge. 

RnllUey Place II, Chicago, 2004-2006 
2-1 Single Family Ilomes cunslructed on a rormer brick day pit which required wood pile lounuulions. 

1819 S. Michigan Avenue, Chicllgo, 2002-2005 
11 Siory high-rise residential condominiums lind parking gnrage. 

River Vilillge. ChiclIgo, 2002-200", 
117 town homes planned around a 1.6 acre park. and river walk. 

llniversity Villllge Mid-Rise, Chicago, 2001-2003 
Two 9 siory 10lal pre-cast concrete structures with 98 condominiums each and parking garage. PCI Design 
Award winner 2004. 

University Village Lofts, Chicago, 2000-2002 
Two 8 story concrete adaptive reuse buildings with 93 lofts each and a new parking ramp. 

1000 Adams. Chicago, 1999-2001 
8 story concrete mid-rise wilh ISO condominiums and parking garage. 

Block Y, Chicago, 1999-2002 
Master ptan; 7 story mixed-use building with 100 condominiums. 300 car parking garage and 27,000 
square fee ground floor retail; 5 story heavy-timber adaptive reuse building with 3S condominiums and 
one story addition; 6 story concrete adaptive reuse building with 35 condominiums and 4 story addition 
and 35 car parking garage; 33 townhomes. 

The Sexton Lofts and Townhomes, Chicago, 1998-2000 
6 Story heavy timber and concrete adaptive reuse with 5 story steel frame addition; 300 tofts, parking 
garage and 33 townhomes. 



Michael E. Dc Rouin 
Page 7 of 8 

PROJECT HISTORY 

,\-fixed Use Complex 

:\Irium Village 

Block Y 1301 W. Madison Avenue 

I lalsted and Adams 

Oak Park Slat ion, Lake Street. Oak Pork, I L 

One Place Condominiums and South Loof Shops, 
One East 8'h Street 

University Village 

Wilson Yard, Broadway and Montrose 

Multi-Family Mid-Rise 

I 000 W. Adams 

III S. Morgan 

1301 W. Monroe 

811 and 833 W. 15,h Place 

950 W. Monroe 

Residential Townhomes 

Block Y Townhomes, Throop and Monroe Streets 

City Station, Crystal Lake, fL 

Graceland Townhomes 

Greenview on the Park 

Ravenswood Park 

Renaissance Place Hyde Park Townhomes 

River Vitlage 

Robey Square 

The Se.l(ton Townhomes, Grand and Kingsbury 
Streets 

Urban Garden 

Multi-Fnmily High Rise 

10)5 W. Van Buren 

1819 S. Michigan 

7-40 W. Fulton 

Astoria Tower and Spa. 8 East 9'1, Street 

Atrium Village 

Avalon Clark and Polk 

Halsted and Adams 

Printers Comer 

River Pointe, Dubuque. fA 

Winthrop Club, Evanston. IL 

MultI-Family Low-Rise 

I 4n0 and I 500 S. Halsted 

1727-3 I N. Humboldt Blvd. 

2510 W. Irving Park Road 

4755 N. Washtenaw Ave . 

Residential Single Family Homes 

Bradley Place I and II 

Drexel Boulevard Single Family Homes 

Old Irving Park 

Renaissance Place Hyde Park, 

Senne Residence. Chicago 

University Village East., Emerald Avenue. Chicago 



'lichael E. De Rouin 
Page K Ill' Ii 

I'ROJH .. T IIISTORY Continued 

.\ III Iti-Fnmily '\(lll ptive I~e-use lind Renovution 

104 S. Michigan Avenue 

H lock Y, 130 I W. Ivloll roe Street 

Lllock Y, 15 S. Throop Street 

Buck City Lolls 

Linwln Lolls 

One River Place, (Iormer Montgomery W<lrds 
,'vlerchandise Building) 

Park Kingsbury Lofts, Kingsbury and Huron Streets 

Renaissance Place Hyde Park. North Loft Building 
5300 S. Ellis Avenue 

Renaissance Place Hyde P<lrk. South Loft Building 
53,d Street 

Riverbank Lofts, Kingsbury Street 

The Mayfair 

The Sexton, 600 W. Illinois Street 

The Sutherland. 4711> & Drexel Blvd 

Sustainable Design 

Till CrecJlt Housing (IIID'\. Chicago DOH) 

Thom<Js Crystal Lake Seniur Apartments 

Thomas Glendale Heights Senior Apar1mcnts 

Wilson Ynrd Family :lnd Senior Apartments 

Retnil 

Weight Watchers. I JO I N. Clnrk Street. Chicago 

Weight Watchers. 1350 E. 4th Street, Chicago 

Weight Watchers. 1121 N. Clyboum. Chicago 

Weight Watchers. 4433 N. Broadway. Chicago 

Bank 

PNC, Uptown Branch. 4400 N. Broadway. Chicago 

PNC Lombard Branch. 2810 S. Highland Ave. 

Office 

National Tax Search Tenant Improvement 

303 E. Wacker, Chicago 

MedicnlOffice 

Physician's I mmediate Care. 81 I B South State. 

Chicago 

1035 W. Van Buren. LEED NC v2 .2 Silver Design The Sutherland, Chicago Green Homes, I Star 

1200 W. Madison. LEED NC v::!O 12. Certified Thomas Crystal Lilke. Enterprise Green 
Design Communities Certified 

Atrium Village. LEED NC Wilson Yard. LEED C+S v2 Silver 

Avalon Clark & Polk. LEED NC v2.2 Silver Design Winthrup Club. LEED NC v2.2 Gold Design 

Iiaisted and Adams. LEED NC 

Oak Park Slation, LEED NC v2 .1 Silver Design 



G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



J. Staff Reports 



· \ 
I I '--F-'RE ~ / 

Denis O'HalIoran 
Fire. Chief 
do'halloran@ci.berwyn.ll.us 

Sam Molinaro 
AssistolU Fire CAie/ 
~mo!inaro@ci . berwyn. il .ul; 

April 3D, 2012 

To: Mayor Robert Lovero 

BERWYN 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 

6700 W. 26th Street • Berwyn, IL 60402-0701 

708. 788.2660 ext 3281 

FAX 708.788.3039· Emergency 9-1-1 

Members of City Council 

From: Fire Chief Denis O'Halioran 

Mllyor Robert J. Lovero 

Re: Recommendation of Lieutenant Mario Manfredini for the Appointed Position of Battalion Chief 

of Fire Prevention. 

Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of City Counci" 

As you are aware, during the negotiation of the current Collective Bargaining Agreement with Local 506, 

an appointed position of Battalion Chief of Fire Prevention was created to replace/supplement the 

former system that is currently in place. The position must come from the rank of Lieutenant in the 

Berwyn Fire Department. 

After an extensive interview process of candidates, and a review and recommendations from the Fire 

Department Command Staff, it would be my recommendation to appoint Lieutenant Mario Manfredini 

to the Position of Battalion Chief of Fire Prevention. This position has been planned for in the current 

budget. 

I am seeking permission to begin the process of Lt Manfredini's promotion. 

Fire Chief Denis O'Halioran 



o.m.: :.u .. M~ / r 
Fire Chief 
ckJ'hnlloran@ci.bcrwyn.il.us 

Sam Molinaro 
AssUt(J/U Fire Chief 
~molinartl@ci . herwyn.il.ul' 

April 30, 2012 

BERWYN 
fIRE DEPARTMENT 

6700 W. 26th S1reet • Berwyn, IL 60402-070 I 

708.788.2660 ex1 3281 

FAX 708.788.3039· Emergency 9-1-\ 

TO: Mayor Robert Lovero & Members of City Council 

From: Fire Chief Denis O'Halloran 

Mayor Rubert J. Lovcro 

Re: Request permission to begin the process of Promotion for the Captain's position for the Training 

Office. 

Honorable Mayor Levero & Members of City Council, 

As you are aware, during negotiations of the current Collective Bargaining Agreement with Local 506, 

the current rank ofthe training officer's position was changed to the rank of Captain, which is a tested 

position in the bargaining unit. 

A negotiated examination process has tak.en place, and a current eligibility list has been posted by the 

Board of Police and Fire Commissioners. 

I am requesting permission to begin the process of contacting the Berwyn Police and Fire Commission 

for the promotion of the highest ranking candidate from the Captain's eligibility list . This position has 

been planned for in the current budget. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Fire Chief Denis O'Halioran 



Fire Chw! 
do'halloran@ci.helWyn.il.u~ 

Sam Molinaro 
AssislatU Fire Chw! 
sIl101i naro@ci.bcrwyn.il.u!l 

April 30,2012 

BERWYN 
FIBE DEPARTMENT 

6700 W. 26th Street • Berwyn, lL 60402-0701 

708.788.2660 ext 3281 

FAX 708.788.3039 • Emergency 9-] -1 

TO: Mayor Robert Lovero & Members of City Council 

From: Fire Chief Denis O'Halloran 

Mayor Robert J- Lovero 

Re: Request permission to begin the process of Promotion for the vacated position of Lieutenant 

due to the Captain's position for the Training Office. 

Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of City Council, 

As you are aware, during negotiations of the current Collective Ba rgaining Agreement with Local S06, 

the current rank of the training officer's position was changed to the rank of Captain, which is a tested 

position in the bargaining unit. 

This event will create a vacancy in the rank of Lieutenant. I am requesting permission to begin the 

process of contacting the Berwyn Police and Fire Commission for the promotion of the highest ranking 

candidate from the current Lieutenant's eligibility list. This position has been planned for in the current 

budget. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Fire Chief Denis O/Halioran 



Denis O'HaUoran 
Fire Chief 
do'halloran@ci .herwyn.il .us 

Sam Molinaro 
ASliuanJ. Fire Chief 
~l1l<")linaro@ci . bcrwyn . il . ull 

April 30, 2012 

BERWYN 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 

6700 W. 26th Street • BelWyn, lL 60402-0701 

708.788.2660 ext 328 I 

FAX 708.788.3039· Emergency 9·}-] 

TO: Mayor Robert Lovero & Members of City Council 

From : Fire Chief Denis Q'Halloran 

Mayor Rohert J. LOl/ero 

Re: Request permission to begin the process for a replacement Firefighter/Paramedic due to the 

seniority Promotion for the vacated position of Firefighter due to a vacancy created by a 

Firefighters promotion to Engineer. 

Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of City Council, 

A vacancy in the rank of Firefighter/Paramedic will be created due to previously requested promotion 

communications sent prior to this communication this evening. 

I am requesting permission to begin the process of contacting the Berwyn Police and Fire Commission 

for the hiring of the next candidate from the current Firefighter/Paramedic eligibility list. This position 

has been planned for in the current budget. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Fire Chief Denis O/Halioran 



The City of BERWYN I Illinois Fire Department 
DENIS O'HALLORAN. Fire Chlel 

788.788,2660 ext 3280 

6700 West 26th Street· Berwyn Illinois 60402-0701 'Fax 708.78-8.3039 

May 4, 2012 

To: Mayor Robert Lovero 
Members of City Council 

MEMO 

From: Fire Chief Denis O'Halloran 

Re: Fire Pup Program 2012 
Fire Prevention program for School children kindergarten through 
3n1 grade. 

Honorable Mayor Lovero and Members of City Council, 
In the past few years the Berwyn Fire Department has participated in a fire 

prevention program that works in conjunction with the National Fire Safety Council Inc_ 
The Fire Pup program solicits funds from Berwyn Business. Fire pup will send out a letter 
signed by the fire Chief to the Businesses in Berwyn. All of the money is sent to the Berwyn 
Fire Department. We then send out the checks to the coordinator who then purchase and 
prepare fire safety materials and pack them for the individual schools in Berwyn. Berwyn 
will then receive the materials in boxes and marked for the designated schools. On or 
before Fire Prevention week the firefighters visit every school targeting kindergarten 
through 3rd to give a safety talk and pass out the materials. I am looking for your approval 
to continue this program. I have attached for your review a list of Businesses that have 
contributed in the past with total amount collected $3,799.00 reaching 1998 children in 
2011. Attached are the letters that will be sent out to our businesses. In these ruff 
economic times I am not sure if we want to place an extra burden on our local businesses. 
Please provide direction you if you would like me to proceed with this program. If you 
should have any further questions regarding this matter please contact me. 

Respectfully, . / A A 

&~()~ 
Denis O'Halloran 
Fire Chief 



2011 Fire Pup Program BERWYN FIRE DEPT. 

Business I Location Rec'd Check # #ofKids Amount Check Date 

TELE-TRON ACE HARDWARE 5-May 27041 50 $ 95.00 514/2011 
6604 W. CERMAK RD. I 

SKYLITE WEST B.l\~~UETS 9-May 1809 95 $ 180.00 5/6/2011 
7117 OGDEN AVE. 

r J 
JAMES L. GRECO, M.D 9-May nS4 50 $ 95.00 I 51612011 

6723 W. ROOSEVEL T RD. I 
MR. & MRS. JOHN W. THORPE 9-May 1934 10 $ 19.50 I 5/6/2011 

3513 WENONAH AVE. 

NORA A. LAURETO 10-May 5230 50 $ 95.00 5/4/2011 
1338 HOME AVE. 

I 1 
WORLD'S LARGEST LAUNDROMAT 10-May 7539 I 100 S 1190.00 5/412011 

6240~ CERMAK RD. 
T' 41 ClC I INt,;. 10-May 14394 

r 

189 $ 360.00 I 519/2011 
3011 HARLEM AVE. 

Jvt\ t;Lt;t,; I KI(;AL :~VI~~, INC. 10-May 4319 50 $ 95.00 517/2011 
6505 W. 27TH ST. 
~ I KIKI:K I 4NI=~ 10-May 6651 50 S 95.00 5110/2011 
6728 W. 16TH ST. 

LK FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE 11-May 2223 50 S 95.00 5/512011 
4016 S. CLINTON AVE. , I 

CERMAK ANIMAL CLINIC 12-May 7782 50 S 95.00 5/9/2011 
6911 W. CERMAKRD. 

I 
QUAN'S OASIS 12-May 4816 so $ 95.00 5110/2011' 

3333 S. HARLEM AVE. 

Mln4!1oO AUl 0 "I::","I"~ 13-May 6873 47 $ 90.00 5111'/2011 
6601 W. OGDEN AVE. 

DI:: .... I'II T " PIZZA 18-May 23189 47 $ 90'.00 5/1512011, 
6806 W. 26TH ST. I i 

DEL r.A IJO LAW uROU~, LLC. 19-May 4692 100 $ 190.00 51'13/2011 
1441 S. HARLEM 
tst:AUTY MART 20-May 4640 50 $ 95.00 5120/20111 

7107 ROOSEVELT RD. I 

MACNEAL HOSPITAL 23-May 1240902 200 $ 380.00 5117/2011 
3249 S. OAK PARK AVE. 

TOTAL AMOUNT AS OF MAY 23, 2011 1238 $ 2,354.50 I 



2011 Fire Pup Program BERWYN FIRE DEPT. 

Busmess I Location Rec'd Check # # of Kids Amount I Check DateJ 
VI'-- I VI"( T UU I !'<t::ACH INC. 5/25/2011 6972 50 $ 95.00 5123/2011 I 

3148 CLINTON AVE. 

NEW DELTA AUTO CENTER,INC. 5127/2011 3156 75 $ 1'42.50 I 5/23/2011 
6324 W. 26th ST. 

E.J. MUL_INS GO., INC. 6/212011 29250 I 50 $ 95,00 6/1/20-11 
1401 S. HARLEM AVE. I 

_14MF,S & WILLIAMS JEWt:L-ERS 6/2/2011 10905 SO $ 95.00 6/1/2011 
7020 WEST CERMAK RD. L 

MAYOR ROBERT LOVERO 6/2/2011 1012 1'05 $ 200.00 6/2/2011 
6536 W. CERMAK RD I 

DGOB 6/212011 1055 105 $ 200'.00 6/212011 
2140 S. OAK PARK , 

~ 11:1"'r1t:N J. GRUD, D.D.~., M.~. 6/212011 14035 50 $ 95.00 61112011 
7026 WEST CERMAK RD. 1 

NOSEK & SONS FUNERAL HOME 613/2011 31183 50 I $ 95.00 6/212011 
6716 W. 16th ST. 

DEECE AU. UMU I IV!:.. INC. 6/6/2011 13923 75 
6545 STANLEY AVE. 

$ 142.50 6/1'/2011 I 

R.A. JAMES CONSTRUCIIUN 6115/2011 15126 100 $ 190.00 6/1312011 
6735 STANLEY AVE. " 

. __ TABOR 6116/2011 2637 50 1$ 95.00 6/3/2011 
1602 CLARENCE AVE. 

I 

, BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD FROM I 
I $ I . - ~' . -

PAGE #1 ~ 2,354.50 iPAGE #1 

TOTAL 760 $ 1,445.00 'PAGE #2 

1$ 3,799.50 I 
: 

TOTALS F,ROM' PAGE #1 & Page #2 
I 

II I I I 

1998 NUMBER OF CHILDREN IPAGE #1 1238 
.& 

PAGE #2 --- I 760 ~I 

2 



Dell i!! 0' II ull 111'1\11 

Fin' Chic( 

Ric hurl] S\\' lit It· 
.'l.t,i.'illlil Fin' Chi/:l 

Dear Friend and Sponsor, 

BERWYN 
FmE DEPARTMENT 

6700 \V. 261h Strp"el • Bmvyll, II.. 6IYI02-070 I 

708.788.2660 f'XI .":\281 

F.-\X 708.788 .. '3039 • Emergel1cy 9-1-1 

Muyor RoherL J. LO\'ero 

In a sincere effort to keep our young children safe our deparbnent is continuing our commitment to fire 
prevention. Our department is organizing our annual fire safety and bum prevention education program 
with diversified materials targeted for the children in our community. 

Our department will coordinate and distribute over 4500 pieces of educationally sound fire safety 
materials geared to preschool and elementary age children in our area. The diversified materials we 
selected for use are designed to reach each child's age level of learning. The materials are created and 
designed by the National Fire Safety Council, a federal tax exempt, nonprofit organization. We have 
found the materials to be enthusiastically received by parents, teachers and children alike. 

To keep our program ongoing and successful each year we need the support of concerned business, 
industrial and professional leaders. Your contribution of $ will provide materials for 
children. fn grateful appreciation for your support, will be placed on the prestige page of all the 
activity manuals. Your prompt remittance will assure your name on the materials the children take home. 

This is the only program of this type our department will be conducting this year. All tax-deductible 
checks are made payable to the NATIONAL FIRE SAFETY COUNCIL, INC. and mailed directly to 
my attention at the Fire Department. Your tax-deductible contribution will be used exclusively in our 
community for our children. 

Please accept my sincere thanks and appreciation for your time and consideration of this most worthwhile 
program for our youngsters. With the help of your caring hand, we can keep our children safe from harm. 

Yours in Safety, Service & Prevention, 

Chief Denis O'Halloran 



Delli!! Q'lIullol'llll 
Fin' Chief 

Rlchurfl SWUllt' 
A~.~j.<I""1 ,.'",. CM1.'f 

Dear Friend and Sponsor, 

BERWYN 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 

6700 W. 261h Sln't'1 • Bt'rwYII. 1 L 60M)2-070 J 

708. 788.2660 ~'xl ~2H 1 

FA.\ 70S. 7B8.:~039 • EI1U'I'gellcy 9-1-1 

Muyoy RoileN J. Lct\'t~ru 

In a sincere effort to keep our young children safe our department is continuing our commitment 
to fire prevention. Our department is now organizing our annual fire safety and bum prevention 
education program with diversified materials targeted for the children in our community. 

Our department will coordinate and distribute over 4500 pieces of educationally sound fire safety 
materials geared to preschool and elementary age children in our areas. The diversified materials 
we have selected for our use are designed to reach each child's age level of learning. The 
materials selected are created and designed by the National Fire Safety Council, a federal tax 
exempt, nonprofit organization. We have found the materials to be enthusiastically received by 
teachers and children alike. 

We need the support of concerned business, industrial and professional leaders to keep our 
program ongoing and successful each year. This is the only program of this type our department 
will be conducting this year. 

Your sponsorship of 50 children @ $9S.00, 75 children @ $142.50, 100 children @ $190.00, 
150 @ $285.00, 200 @ $380.00 is appreciated. 

In grateful appreciation for your support, your name or business name will be placed on the 
prestige page of all the fire safety activity manuals the children receive. Your prompt remittance 
will assure your name on the materials the children take home. 

Please make your tax-deductible check payable to the NATIONAL FIRE SAFETY 
COUNCIL, INC. and mail directly to my attention at the Fire Department. Your tax-deductible 
contribution will be used exclUSively in our community for our children. 

Please accept my sincere thanks and appreciation for your time and consideration of this most 
worthwhile program for our youngsters. With the help of your caring hand, our department will 
do our best to keep our children safe from hann. 

Yours in Safety, Service & Prevention, 

Chief Denis O'Halloran 



The City of Berwyn Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

May 8, 2012 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

City Clerk 

City of Berwyn 

6700 W. 26'h Street 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Re: 11-CV-2167 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
Ucrwyn, fllioois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 7118-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 

www_hCr\vyn-il_gov 

Please put this item on the May 8,2012 agenda authorizing the settlement of the above 

referenced matter for the total of $27,500.00, based upon City Council authority granted in 

Executive Session. 

Very truly yours, 

Anthony T. Bertuca 

City Attorney 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

May 8, 2012 

Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Intergovernmental Agreement between the Morton College, 
Community College District No. 527 and the City of Berwyn 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

The attached Intergovernmental Agreement between the above captioned entities, along with the 

attached exhibits is being submitted for your consideration. 

The Law Department, along with the Mayor and South Berwyn School District 100 are collectively 

requesting your concurrence in the adoption and approval of this Agreement. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~rl.~ 
Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

6700 West 26'h S\I'\:d B..:rwyn, lIIillOis 60402·070 I T clcphoJ}c: (708) 7811·2660 fa .... : (708) 788-2567 www.her\\!) lI-iL gov 



RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL ACREEMENT BETWEEN 
) MORTON COLLEGE AND THE CITY OF BERWYN 

WHEREAS, Morton College, Community College District No. 517 ("'Morton") is a public 

agency of the State of Illinois; and 

WHEREAS, Section I 0 of Article VI' of the Constitution of the State of Illinois provides for 

the execution of agreements and implementation of cooperative ventures between public agencies of 

the State of Illinois; and 

WHEREAS, the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1 el seq., as supplemented 

and amended), authorizes public agencies to exercise any power or powers, privileges or authority 

which may be exercised by any such public agency individually to be exercised and enjoyed jointly 

wi th any other public agency in the State of III inois; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn ("City") is a unit of local government and public agency of 

the State of Illinois; and 

) 
WHEREAS, the City is within the District of Morton; and 

WHEREAS, Morton does not own suitable baseball and/or softball fields for use in collegiate 

athletics; and 

WHEREAS, the City is the owner and/or permitted user of certain recreational buildings and 

grounds whiCh are located within the geographical limits of the City, specifically a baseball field 

located at 29th and East Avenue, commonly known as Baseball Alley, and a softball field located at 

28th and East Avenue, commonly known as Janura Park. Baseball Alley and Janura Park may 

hereinafter for convenience be referred to collectively as the Facil ities: and 

WHEREAS, with a minimal 2 ~'\v,nj ,~' upgrading and/or improvements, the Facilities will be 

suitable for use for use in collegiate athletics: and 

WHEREAS, Morton desires to use Baseball Alley and Janura Park for practice and playing 

fields for its student athletes. speci Really its baseball and softball players; and 

1 



WHEREAS, the City desires to cnter into the Agreement with Morlan to allow Morton to use 

the Facilities for the purpose of carrying out its business and activities related to its baseball and 

softball programs so as to allow Morton College to focus its funds on providing serv ices to its students 

in a tiscally responsible manner; and 

WHEREAS, based on the foregoing, the Board of Trustees of Community College District No. 

527 (the "Board") has determined that it is in the best interests of Morton to enter into the Agreement 

attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board that: 

I. The form, tenns and provisions of the Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A are hereby approved 

in substantially the same form as provided therein, with such insertions, omissions and changes as 

shall be approved by the Board Chair, Morton President or Attorney executing the same, the 

execution of such document being conclusive evidence of such approval; and the Morton Board 

Chair and Morton President are hereby authorized and directed to execute and the Morton Board 

Secretary is hereby authorized and directed to attest and countersign the Agreement and any and all 

such other documents as may be necessary to carry out and effectuate the purpose of this 

Resolution . 

2. The officers, employees and agents of Morton are hereby authorized and directed to take any and 

all action necessary or reasonably required by the parties to the Agreement to carry out, give effect 

10 and consummate the transactions contemplated thereby and to take all action necessary in 

conformity therewith. 

3. Unless this Resolution is repealed by a majority vote of the Board. the Morton President is 

authorized and directed to renew the Agreement on substantiallY the same terms upon the expiration 

(If the Agreement, or terminate the Agreement, whichever is in the best interests of Morton. 

2 



~. This Resolution shall be in full force and cncct upon passage and approval. 

Passed by a vote of ~ ayes and ffnays at a Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees held this 28th 
Jay of March 2012. 

Anthony R. Mnrtinucci 
Chair, Board of Trustee 
Illinois Community College District No. 527 

ATTEST: 

Susan L. Banks 
Secretary, Board of Trustees 
Illinois Community College District No. 527. 

3 



INTERGOVRRNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is made and 
entered into by and between Morton College. Illinois Community College District No, 527, a 
unit 0 f local government ("Morton College") and the City of Berwyn, :30 III inois municipal 
corporation (the "City"), (collectively, Morton College and the City may, for convenience 
purposes only, be referred to as the "Parties" and each individually as a "Party"). 

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the Constitution of the State of Illinois. adopted in 
1970, expressly pennits units of local government to jointly obtain Dr share services and to 
exercise, combine or transfer their powers or functions in any manner not otherwise prohibited 
by law or ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1, el seq,) authorizes 
public agencies, which include units of local government, to jointly enjoy andlor exercise 
powers, privileges, functions or authority with other public agencies, except where specifically 
and expressly prohibited by law; and 

WHEREAS, the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act authorizes public agencies to enter into 
intergovernmental agreements with other public agencies; and 

WHEREAS, Morton College and the City are both public agencies under the laws of the 
State of III inois; and 

WHEREAS, the City is within the District of Morton College; and 

WHEREAS, Morton College does not own suitable baseball and/or softball fields for use in 
collegiate athletics; and 

WHEREAS, the City is the owner andlor pennined user of certain recreational buildings and 
grounds which are located within the geographical limits of the City, specifically a baseball field 
located at 29th and East Avenue, commonly known as Baseball Alley, and a softball field located 
at 28 lh and East Avenue, commonly known as Janura Park. Baseball Alley and Janura Park may 
hereinafter for convenience be referred to collectively as the Facilities; and 

WHEREAS, with a minimal amount of upgrading and/or improvements, the Facilities will 
be suitable for lise for use in collegiate athletics; and 

WHFRJ?"~. Morton College desires to use Baseball Alley and Janura Park for practice and 
playing fields for its student athletes, specifically its baseball and softball players; and 

WHEREAS, for the consideration set forth herein, the City has agreed to allow Morton 
College to use the Facilities for the purposed of carrying out its business and activities related to 
its baseball and softball programs so as to allow Morton College to focus its funds on providing 
services to its students in a fiscally responsible manner: and 



WHEREAS, based on the foregoing, the Parties have conctuJed that il is in the best interests 
of the Parties to enter into this Agreement; 3nd 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, the mutual promises and 
covenants contained herein, and for other good and v31uable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Panies, intending to be legally bound, hereby 
agree as follows: 

l. RECITALS: The abovementioned recitals. as contained in the paragraphs constituting the 
preambles to this Agreement, are full, true and correct and are hereby incorporated into this 
Agreement as if fully restated herein. 

2. GENERAL TERMS: 

A. The City shall lease the Facilities to Morton College for the period set forth herein. In 
return and in anticipation of this Agreement, Morton College contributed seven thousand 
dollars ($7,000.00) towards the improvement of the Facilities. The City acknowledges 
receipt of the seven thousand do lIars ($7,000.00). 

B. Nothing herein shall be deemed or construed to evidence or create an employment, joint 
venture, partnership or other agency relationship between the Parties hereto. Morton 
College's staff are not to be considered employees of the City for any purpose, and are 
not entitled to any of the benefits that accrue to or are provided by the City to its 
employees, except as otherwise set forth herein, and the City shall not be held liable or 
accountable for any act by or omission of any staff member or any other party related in 
any manner to Morton College. The City's employees are not to be considered 
employees of Morton College for any purpose, are not entitled to any of the benefits that 
accrue or are provided by Morton College to its employees, except as otherwise set forth 
herein, and Morton College shall not be held liable or accountable for any act by or 
omission of an employee or any other party related in any manner to the City. 

D. The Parties shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, sexual 
preference, genetics, national origin, citizenship status, ancestry, age, marital status. 
physical or mental handicap, military status or any other factor as protected or prohibited 
by federal, state or local law, statute, ordinance, rule or regulation. 

E. Each Party shall maintain in force for the entire duration of this Agreement 
comprehensive general liability and property liability insurance, insuring against any and 
all claims, liability, demands and losses of judgment arising out of or occurring in 
connection with any act or omission of their agents, employees andlor students. This 
policy shall provide coverage against the aforementioned risks in an amount of not less 
Ihan one million and noll 00 U.S. dollars ($ I ,000.000.00) per occurrence and one million 
and noll 00 U.S. dollars ($1,000,000.00) aggregate. Such pol icies shall name each Party 
and their respective agents, officials, executives, employees, contractors, attorneys and 

2 



students 3S Additional Insureds and provide that it is primary to, an<.l not contributing 
with. any pohl:Y carried by each Pnrty covering the same loss. 

F. Each Party shall provide the other wi th certi ficates 0 f insurance acceptable thereto and 
evidencing the existence of the coverage described above. The failure to provide 
acceptable certificates of insurance shall be deemed a breach of this Agreement entitling 
the nonbreaching Party to pursue any of the remedies authorized by law. All policies of 
insurance shall provide by endorsement that no coverage may be canceled, terminated, or 
reduced by the insuring company without the insuring company having tirst given at least 
thirty (30) calendar days written notice to the nonterminating Party. 

G. Morton College agrees to hold harmless and indemnify the City, its past and present 
elected officials, trustees, directors, agents, officers, agents, representatives, attorneys, 
employees, contractors, successors or predecessors against any losses, damages, 
judgments, claims, expenses, costs and liabilities imposed upon, incurred by or asserted 
against the City, including reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses, arising out of the acts 
or omissions of Morton College, its officers, agents or employees, or in any way related 
to the terms of this Agreement (or the discharge thereof) . 

H. The City agrees to hold harmless and indemnify Morton College its past and present 
elected officials, trustees, directors, agents, officers, agents, representatives, attorneys, 
employees, contractors, successors or predecessors against any and all losses, damages, 
judgments, claims, expenses, costs and liabilities imposed upon, incurred by or asserted 
against Morton College, including reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses, arising out of 
the acts or omissions of the City, its officers, agents, or employees, or in any way related 
to the terms of this Agreement (or the discharge thereot). 

3. MORTON COLLEGE·S RESPONSIBILITES: 

Morton College shall: 

A. Abide by all of the City'S ordinances regarding use of the Facilities. 

B. Maintain total responsibility for its entire staff at no cost or expense to the City. 

C. Provide officials for its games. 

D. Certify that it maintains a written sexual harassment policy in conformance with section 
~-I 05 of the Illinois Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 512-\ 05 (III. Gen . Assembly 2006)). 

E. Certify that it provides a drug free workplace in compliance with the Drug Free 
Workplace Act (30 ILCS 580/1, el seq .) (III. Gen. Assembly). 

F. Designate a member of its staff to serve as a liaison to this Agreement and provide the 
City with the liaison 's contact information upon the execution of this Agreement. 

3 



.t. CITY'S RESPONSIBILITIES: 

The City shall: 

A. From March I Sf to November JOLh during the Term of this Agreement, provide the 
Facilities to Morton College (Q allow Morton College to carry out its business and 
activities related to its baseball nnd softball programs. Morton College's use of the 
raci lities is not exclusive, but shall supersede use by others. For purposes of this 
agreement, the City permits Morton College, its officials, staff, employees, student 
athletes. and invitees to use, for ingress and egress, the sidewalks, entrances, and 
passages to the Facilities. 

B. Provide two (2) port-a-lets at the Facilities. 

C. Provide the bases for the Facilities. 

D. Allow Morton College to use the Scoreboard at the Facilities. 

E. Allow Morton College to use the sound system at the Facilities. 

F. Allow Morton College to use the lights at the Facilities. 

G. Allow Morton College to place a portable storage container on the premises of the 
Facilities. 

H. Allow Morton College to post signage concerning its athletic programs at the Facilities. 

I. Maintain and upkeep the Facilities, such that the same are suitable use in collegiate games, 
i.e., drag the fields and perform game preparations. 

J. Clean the Facilities after use by Morton College. 

K. Designate a member of its staff to serve as a I iaison to this Agreement and provide Morton 
College with the liaison's contact information prior to the execution of this Agreement. 

5. ADDITIONAL TERMS 

I t is further agreed by the Parties that: 

A. This Agreement shall commence upon the March I. 2012 and shall continue to 
November 3 O. :.U! ~. 

8 . Either Party may terminate this Agreement upon providing written notice, as detined 
herein. ninety (90) calendar days in advance of the proposed termination date. 



C. In the event that said insurance coverage Inpses or filils to contorm to the requirements 
stLlted herein, LInd such nonconforn,ity continues lor thirty (30) calendar days, this 
Agreement shall automatically terminate. 

D. The terms and conditions of this Agreement may be amended or deleted and new 
provisions may be added, from lime to time. upon written agreement between each Party 
or an authorized representative thereof. No provision of this Agreement may be waived 
or discharged unless such waiver or discharge is agreed to in writing and signed by each 
Party or an authorized representative thereof. No waiver by either Party regarding any 
breach of a condition or provision of this Agreement shall be deemed a waiver of similar 
or dissimilar provisions or conditions of this Agreement. No agreement or 
representations, oral or otherwise, express or implied, with respect to the subject matter 
hereof have been made by either Party which are not expressly set forth in this 
Agreement 

E. This writing shall constitute the sole and entire understanding and agreement by and 
between the Parties. No representations, promises, agreements or understandings, written 
or oral, not herein contained shall be of any force or effect No change or modification 
hereof shall be valid or binding unless the same is in writing and signed by authorized 
representatives of each Party 

F. This Agreement is executed by an authorized representative of the City in the 
representative's official capacity only, and the representative shall have no personal 
liability under the Agreement. This Agreement is executed by an authorized 
representative of Morton College in the representative's official capacity only, and the 
representative shall have no personal liability under the Agreement. 

G. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the substantive 
laws of the State of Illinois, without regard to any conflict of laws provision. All disputes 
arising out of the Agreement, wherever derived, shall be resolved in the Circuit Court of 
Cook County, Illinois. 

H. Any notice, request, demand or other communication, provided for by this Agreement, 
shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly received upon: (a) actual 
receipt if personally delivered and the sender received written confirmation of personal 
delivery; (b) receipt as indicated by the written or electronic verification of delivery when 
delivered by overnight courier; (c) receipt as indicated by the electronic transmission 
confirmation when sent via telecopy or facsimile transmission; or (d) three (3) calendar 
days after the sender posts notice with the U.S. Post Office when sent by certified or 
registered mail. return receipt requested. Notice shall be sent to the addresses set forth 
below. or to such c:~her .lGJr.!ss as either Party may specify in writing. 

I. Neither Party, by entering into this Agreement, waives any immunity provided by local, 
state or federal law including, but not limited to. the immunities provided by the Local 
Governmental and Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act (745 ILCS 1011-101, el 

seq.), 

s 



If to the City: 

[f fO the Morton College: 

1. Both Parties agree that time is of the essence, and shall take all reasonable steps to 
execute this Agreement or provide notice to the other Party that this Agreement will no 
longer be implemented. in a timely fashion . 

K. This Agreement may be executed in counterpart originals, each of which shall be deemed 
to be an original with the same effect as if the signatures thereto were on the same 
instrument. A signature affixed to this Agreement and transmitted by facsimile shall have 
the same effect as an original signature. 

L. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors of the 
Parties as if each was a party to this Agreement. Neither Party shall have the right to 
assign the terms of this Agreement, without the prior. written approval of the other Party. 
No assignment, even if consented to, shall in any way reduce or eliminate the liability of 
the assignee for obligations accrued prior to such assignment. 

M. In the event that either Party breaches this Agreement and the breach is litigated before a 
court of law or an administrative agency, the non-prevailing Party shall be liable to the 
prevailing Party for the prevailing Party's reasonable attorneys' fees and costs of suits 
incurred by the prevailing Party. Each Party shall be entitled to any and all remedies at 
law and in equity under this Agreement. 

N. Morton College and the City shall t!nact all necessary ordinances or resolutions to 
effectuate the terms of this Agreement. All provisions of this Agreement shall be carried 
out and discharged in full compliance with all applicable local, state and federal laws. 

THE PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT HAVE READ THE FOREGOING 
AGREEMENT IN ITS ENTIRETY AND FULLY UNDERSTAND EACH AND EVERY 
PROVISION CONTAINED HEREIN . 

6 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed as of 
lhis day of , 2012, by the proper persons, as set forth below. 

Executed: 

MORTON COLLEGE _~ 

('h~,tcb ir~0~ 
Anthony R. Martinucci 
Chairman, Board of Trustees of Morton College 

Susan L. Banks 
ecretary, Board of Trustees of Morton College 

CITY OF BERWYN 

Authorized Representative of the City of Berwyn Date 

7 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING 

MAY 8, 2012 

ADDENDUM TO AGENDA 

2nd ADDENDUM - EMERGENCY ACTION ITEM 

J-8: Chief Ritz-Promotion to Position of Police Sergeant-Joseph Robinson 

J-9: City Attorney - Authorization to enter into Stipulation/Agreed 
Compliance Plan-Community Pools (Emergency Action Item) 



Mayor 
Robert J . Lovero 

April 27, 2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 

City of Berwyn 

6700 W. 26th St. 

Berwyn, IL60402 

R 
"ServIng with Pride" 

RE: REQUEST PROMOTION TO POSmON OF POUCE SERGEANT 

Dear Mayor Lavero and City Council Members: 

Chief of Police 
James D. Ritz 

Due to an eXisting vacancy for the position of Pollee Sergeant, I am respectfully requesting your 

authorization to promote the next eligible candidate from the current Sergeants eligibility list. 

With approval, the promotion of Juvenile Detective Joseph Robinson to the position of Sergeant will 
take place at the next City Council meeting on Tuesday, May 8, 2012. The position is currently 

approved in the police department budget, and the appointment will meet all the hiring guidelines of 

the Illinois Municipal Police Association (IMPA) collective bargaining agreement. 

Please contact me at anytime if you have further questions regarding this request. Thank you for 

your time and consideration. 

Respectfully submitted, 

g.RI~ 
Chief of Police 

6401 West 31" St Berwyn, n. 60402 - Emergency 9-1-1-708-795-5600 - Fax 708-795-5627 
www.berwynpolicedepartment.com 



_
CITY OF BERWYN POLICE AND FIRE COl\1l\1ISSION 

~ Carl Reina, Chairman •. ~"" •.• 
Rick Toman, Commissioner 6401 WEST 31ST STREET @ Roger Montoro, Commissioner BERWYN, IL. 60402 
Tony J. Laureto, Secretary 

"Ii ~~I" ~ 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Alderman Ralph Avila, Chairman of Police and Fire Committee 
Police Chief James Ritz 
City Clerk Tom Pavlik 
City Treasurer Joseph Kroc 
Members of the City Council 

Date: 5/8/2012 
RE: Promotion of Police Officer Joseph Robinson 

,"-'~I 

At the request of Chief Jim Ritz, Joseph Robinson as the next candidate on 
the Sergeant's eligibility list, be promoted to the rank of Sergeant 
The members of the Police and Fire Commission pending approval of the 
Mayor and the City Council therefore recommend the appointment of Joseph 
Robinson to the rank of Sergeant in the Berwyn Police Department and are 
sworn in at the Berwyn Council meeting on 5/8/2012 with the effective start 
date of 5/9/2012. 

The Board of Police and Fire Commissioners 

Carl Reina, Chairman 

Richard Toman, Commissioner 

Roger Montoro, Commissioner 

Tony J. Laureto, Secretary 

BPRC 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

May 8, 2012 

To: Members of Berwyn City Council 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

Re: Berwyn Community Pool - Stipulation and Agreed Compliance Plan 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Enclosed please find the Stipulation and Agreed Compliance Plan between the City and the Illinois Department 
of Public Health (IDPH). As you can see, we did not receive the plan until yesterday afternoon. In order for the 
Berwyn Community Pool to be open in time for the summer we are asking for the Council's approval for the 
Mayor to sign the attached agreement. 

Sincerely, 

~p~ 
City Attorney 

6700 West 26'h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402.0701 Telephone: (708) 788.2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn.il.gov 



Robert J. Lovero 

~-----------------------------------------------------------------------From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

Mayor Lovero: 

Abinoja, Allan [Allan.Abinoja@lIIinois.gov] 
Monday, May 07,201212:17 PM 
Robert J. Lovero 
Evan K. Summers; Jacobs, Kevin; DeWitt, Justin 
Berwyn Community Pool, License No. 133-24867 
Berwyn stipulation 5-3-12.pdf 

High 

I am in receipt of an e-mail correspondence that your office sent to Justin DeWitt asking that the Illinois Department of 
Public Health "Department") send to you directly any Stipulation relating to the Berwyn Community Pool. I am an 
attorney for the Department that has been assigned to handle this matter. 

The Department has agreed to enter into a Stipulation and Agreed Compliance Plan with this facility. I have attached 
the proposed stipulation, which I understand you have the legal authority to sign on behalf of the facility. You will see in 
Paragraph B of the Stipulation (very top of page 2) that the Department believes that, based on representations that the 
facility has made, the Berwyn pool does not represent a significant danger to the users of the facility, and thus, that the 
pool may be reopened pending completion of the necessary revocations. However, the Department wants the facility to 
complete all necessary paperwork and make all necessary renovations within the timeframes specified elsewhere in 
Paragraph B. Ifthe facility fails to live up to its end ofthe bargain in coming back into full compliance, than the 
Department reserves its rights to take any action under the law (see Paragraph H). 

If the Stipulation and these terms are agreeable to the facility, please execute this document and return to my attention 
(either by fax, e-mail, or regular mail- my contact information is below). Please be advised that the Department does 
not authorize reopening of the Berwyn Community Pool without the attached Stipulation being signed and executed 
by both parties. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Thanks. 

Allan V. Abinoja 
Deputy General Counsel 
Division of Legal Services 
Illinois Department of Public Health 
122 South Michigan Avenue, 7th Floor 
Chicago, Illinois 60603 
Tel: (312) 814-8996 
Fax: (312) 814-1503 
E-mail: allan.abinoja@illinois.gov 

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) 
only. This e-mail and any attachments might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or 
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this 
e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any 
attachments or copies from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any copying, distribution, 
dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this message 

1 



is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not 
binding on the sender or the Illinois Department of Public Health. Thank you for your cooperation. 

2 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEAL TO 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH, 
STATE OF ILLINOIS, 

Complainant, 

vs. 

BERWYN COMMUNITY POOL 
License No. 133-24867 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Docket No. DSP 11-105 

STIPULATION AND AGREED 
COMPLIANCE PLAN 

NOW COMES the Illinois Department of Public Health (hereinafter "Complainant" or 

"Department"), and the BERWYN COMMUNITY POOL (hereinafter "Respondent"), pursuant to 

Section 1 00. 13(f) of the Illinois Department of Public Health Rules of Practice and Procedure in 

Administrative Hearings (77 Ill. Adm. Code 100) and for purposes of this Stipulation and Agreed 

Compliance Plan, state and agree as follows: 

1. That the Director of the Illinois Department of Public Health, or his designee, has 
jurisdiction of the parties to this action and to consider the issues herein pursuant to the provisions of 
the Swimming Facility Act (hereinafter "Act"), 210 ILCS 125/1 et seq., and the Illinois Swimming 
Facility Code (hereinafter "Code") (77 Ill. Adm. Code 820). 

2. That Complainant, by Notice oflntent (hereinafter "Notice") dated September 30, 2011, 
(Exhibit A attached) notified Respondent of Complainant's intention to close Respondent's 
swimming facility due to noncompliance with provisions of the Act and Code and that Respondent 
had fifteen (15) days within which to request a hearing. 

3. That the parties, Complainant and Respondent, now wish to dispose of this matter without 
consuming further time or expense on the part of the litigants. 

NOW THEREFORE, it is hereby stipulated and agreed by the parties as follows: 

A. Respondent waives its right to pursue any action to challenge the Department's Notice. 

B. Respondent shall obtain a permit for required renovations to its existing pool. Respondent shall 
submit an application for such a permit within thirty (30) days from the date of entry of a final 
order approving this Stipulation and Agreed Compliance Plan. Once a permit has been obtained, 

- 1 -



Respondent will complete all necessary renovations within thirty (30) days or such additional 
time as the Department may, in its sole discretion, allow. Respondent has represented to the 
Department that its swimming facility as currently constituted does not represent a significant 
danger to users of the facility as the pool has multiple, gravity flow drains that represent a much 
lower suction entrapment risk. Based upon that representation the Department agrees to allow 
Respondent to reopen the pool pending completion of the necessary renovations. However, 
should Respondent fail to promptly apply for and obtain a permit for the necessary renovations 
or complete the renovations in a timely manner once the permit has been issued, the Department 
reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to order the facility closed until the renovations are 
completed. 

C. Respondent agrees that it shall not at any time in the future construct, develop, install, alter, 
open, establish, maintain, or operate a swimming facility without and prior to obtaining any and 
all necessary and legally required permits, licenses, or any approval, specifically pursuant to, but 
not limited to, the Act and the Code. Failure to adhere to any portion of this Paragraph in the 
future shall subject the Respondent to enhanced sanctions for repeat violations which may result 
in injunctive action through the Attorney General's Office or the local States' Attorney's Office, 
license or permit revocations, denials, suspensions, additional fine amounts, and any additional 
recourse allowed by the full extent of the Act and the Code. 

D. Respondent agrees that the allegations of noncompliance set forth in the Notice shall be 
considered by Complainant should Respondent in the future be found to be in violation of the 
Act or Code. 

E. This Stipulation shall become binding on, and shall inure to the benefit of, the parties hereto, 
their successors, or assigns immediately upon the execution of a final order approving this 
Stipulation by the Director of Public Health, or his designee. 

F. Respondent acknowledges the Department's authority to summarily close the facility in 
accordance with the terms of this agreement and Section 21 of the Act. 

G. This Stipulation constitutes the entire agreement of the parties, and no other understandings, 
agreements, or representations, oral or otherwise, exist or have been made by or between the 
parties. The parties acknowledge that they, through their respective counsel, have read and 
understood this Stipulation in all respects. Respondent agrees that this Stipulation resolves all 
outstanding issues raised by the Notice and that Respondent will not take any action in any 
forum to revoke, invalidate or otherwise evade the provisions of this Stipulation. In the event 
Respondent takes any action in any forum to revoke, invalidate or otherwise evade the 
provisions of this Stipulation, then the default provisions in Paragraph H below will apply. 

H. DEFAULT: Respondent's failure to strictly adhere to the provisions of this Stipulation may 
result in further enforcement action, including injunctive relief, through the Illinois Attorney 
General's Office or the local states attorney's office, as well as license or permit revocations, 
denials, suspensions and any additional relief allowed by the Act, the Code, and any other 
applicable federal and state laws may also be pursued by Complainant in its sole discretion. 

- 2 -



COMPLAINANT: 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

By: ____________________________ _ 

Allan Abinoja 
Deputy General Counsel 
Illinois Department of Public Health 
Attorney for Complainant 

RESPONDENT: 
BERWYN COMMUNITY POOL 

By: ____________________________ _ 

Robert 1. Lovero 
Mayor 
City of Berwyn 

- 3 -

Dated: ,2012 ------

Dated: , 2012 ------



K. Consent Agenda 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 

~/ \ A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, TIi inois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788-2676 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

May4, 2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payroll April 25, 2012 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval at the 
May 8, 2012 meeting. 

Payroll: April 25, 2012 in the amount of $953,318,16. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 

V-: d- A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26·h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn.iLgov 

May 5,2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payables May 8, 2012 meeting 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payables were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready for approval at 
the May 8, 2012 meeting. 

Total Payables: May 8,2012 in the amount of $676,361.51. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

'iLw.&a/ian 
Budget Committee Chai 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 5/412011 - To Payment Date: 5/9/2012 

Reconciledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference 
01 - General Cash 
~ 

17161 0412712012 Open Accounts Payable Eric C. Olsausltas $10,000.00 
17162 0412712012 Open Accounts Payable Eric C. Olsausltas $26,907.17 
17163 0412712012 Open Accounts Payable Hughes,Socol, Piers,Resnicic & $8,000.00 

Dym,LId. 
17164 04127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Specialty Siore Unlimited $56.72 
17165 0510212012 Open Accounts Payable Taylor Lanara $290.00 
17166 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable 1st Source America $1,372.16 
17167 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Abarr Sales, Inc. S217.00 
17168 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable ABC Automolive Electronics $360.00 
17169 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable ABC Commercial Maintenance S6,870,00 

Services, Inc. 
17170 05/0912012 Open Accounts Payable Airport Electric Company $20,838.43 
17171 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable All American Exterior Solutions $450.00 
17172 05/09/2012 Open Accounts Payable AJlegheny Valley Bank $73,968.36 
17173 05/09/2012 Open Accounts Payable ArnAud it $961.68 
17174 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Amazon.com $469,00 
17175 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable American legal Publishing $596.00 

Corporation 
17176 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable American Legion,Commodore Barry $6,650.00 

Post 26 
17177 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable American Library Association S61.00 
17178 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable Anderson Elevator Company $16,835.22 
17179 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable Angelica Soto $25.27 
17180 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable Aqua Chill of Chicago # 22 $256.00 
17181 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $5,476.46 
17182 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $1,686.02 
17183 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T S12,722.61 
17164 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable AT & T Global Services, Inc_ $2.062.50 
17185 05/09/2012 Open Accounts Payable AudioGo S406.03 
17186 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable B. Davids Landscaping $2,205.00 
17187 05/0912012 Open Acoounts Payable Baker & Taylor Entertainment, Inc. S2,281.75 
17186 05/09/2012 Open Accounts Payable Bane of America, Public Capital $2,770.75 

Corporation 
17189 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Barge Terminal & Truclcing $2,933.88 
17190 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Ace Hardware $85.85 
17191 05/09/2012 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Par1<. District $13,785.00 
17192 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Western Plumbing & Healing $5.963.90 
17193 05/09/2012 Open Accounts Payable Bonnie Runimas $75.00 
17194 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Brian Pabst $60.10 
17195 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable COW Government, Inc. $1,168.87 
17196 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable Chromate Corporation $827.37 
17197 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable Citadel $90.00 
17198 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Comeast Cable $72.75 
17199 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable ComEd $353.10 
17200 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable ComEd $19,302.98 
17201 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Communication Revolving Fund S439.15 
17202 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Dell Mar1<.eting. LP $5,666.64 
17203 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Dell Ma~eting , LP $254.30 

user: lovinelli, Luna Pages: 1 of 5 Thursday, May 03, 2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 5/4/2011 • To Payment Date: 5/912012 

Recoociledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
17204- 05/0912012 Open Accounts Payable Diamond Graphics, lnc. $6,617.00 
17205 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable E & M Maintenance Group 51 ,540.00 
17206 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable eDot S200.00 
17207 05/0912012 Open Accounts Payable EI5 Elevator Inspection Services 51,275.00 
17208 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable Elite Promotions $1 .150.00 
17209 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Empire Cooler Servioe, Inc. 592.00 
17210 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Exelon Energy Company $4,597.49 
17211 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable Federal Express Corporation $161 .93 
17212 05/0912012 Open Accounts Payable Federico & Gradela Sanchez 51 .475.00 
17213 05/0912012 Open Accounts Payable Felco Vending. Inc. S355.00 
17214 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable Film Ideas, Inc. S657.00 
17215 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Findaway World, LLC $2,756.95 
17216 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable Fire Safety Consultants, Inc. $3,635.00 
17217 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Flash Electric Company $4,240.00 
17218 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Fox Valley Fire & Safety $1,750.00 
17219 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Frank Novotny & Associates $5,458.00 
17220 05/0912012 Open Accounts Payable Gabriel Sales S390.30 
17221 05/0912012 Open Accounts Payable GALE $861.33 
17222 05/09/2012 Open Accounts Payable Gaylord aros, Inc. $917.60 
17223 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Goldstine,Skrodzki,Russian,Nemec & 516.534.00 

Hoff, LTD. 
17224 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable Greenland Group,lnc. $100.00 
17225 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Grey House Publishing $164.50 
17226 05/09/2012 Open Accounts Payable Gryphon Training Group, Inc. $125.00 
17227 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable H·O-H Chemicals, Inc. S550.00 
17228 05/09/2012 Open Accounts Payable HD Supply Waterworks, L TO $19,061.70 
17229 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable High PSI, L TO $289.98 
17230 05/09/2012 Open Accounts Payable Home Depot Credit Services $420.38 
17231 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Horizon Screening $2.629.25 
17232 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable Hoy Landscaping, Inc. $5,623.68 
17233 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable IAWV Convention 2012 $250.00 
17234 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Department of Employment $13,275.00 

Security 
17235 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable Ininois Paper & Copier Company $880.94 
17236 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable IUinois Route 66 Scenic Byway.lnc. $6,000.00 
17237 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Tactical Officers Assocation S215.00 
17238 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Ingram Library Services 53,279.68 
17239 05/0912012 Open Accounts Payable Inventory Trading Company S336.00 
17240 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable J & LUnlforms $1 ,269.98 
17241 05/0912012 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Rental, Inc. 53.369.33 
17242 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Jaclc's Rental, Inc. S302,85 
17243 05/0912012 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Rental, Inc. $136.24 
17244 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Jacob Craig S300.00 
17245 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Jason Walker S280.60 
17246 05/0912012 Open Accounts Payable Jensen Reporting Service $170.00 
17247 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable JNC Consulting, Inc. $2,500.00 
17248 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable John E. Reid and Associates, Inc. $500.00 
17249 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Jorge Jimenez $35,992.69 
17250 05/0912012 Open Accounts Payable Just Tires $559.52 
17251 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Kara Company, Inc. $84.45 

user: lovine!li, Luna Pages: 2 of 5 Thursday. May 03, 2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 5/412011 - To Payment Date: 5/912012 

Reconciled! Transaction Reconciled 
Number Data Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa:tee Name Amount Amount Difference 

17252 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Kathy Sexton 5100.00 
17253 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable KB Lawn and Mulch S1,395.OO 
17254 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable l - K Fire Exlinguisher Service $68.50 
17255 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Laner Muchin Dombrow Becker Levin 524,575.14 

& Tech, Ltd 
17256 0510912012 Open Accounls Payable lexisNexis 5478.00 
17257 0510912012 Open Acrounls Payable Loyola EMS Office 530.00 
17258 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable lucia Guerra 5165.00 
17259 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable Lyons Tree Service. Inc. 58,8SO.oo 
17260 05I09I2012 Open Accounts Payable McCann induslries, Inc. S1,557.59 
17261 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable McGuire's II , lLC 5156.00 
17262 0510912012 Open Accounls Payable Medical Rembursement Services. S4,800.00 

Inc. 
17263 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Melvin J . Bisk.e 5400.00 
17264 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Menards $49.91 
17265 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Menards 52Q.63 
17266 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Menards $49.26 
17267 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable MES -Illinois 536.72 
17268 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Mesirow Insurance Services, Inc. $16,413.00 
17269 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Michael Pace S15,OOO.00 
17270 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Midway Moving & Storage $125.00 
17271 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Midwest Tape $202.89 
17272 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable Mike & Sons 56.794.20 
17273 0510912012 Open Accounls Payable MRA $21 .833.60 
17274 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable NAEIR $504.00 
17275 0510912012 Open Accounls Payable Naperville Foreign Fire Insurance 550.00 

Board 
17276 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable National Seed 5280.00 
172n 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Nedel Communicalions 5647.95 
17278 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Nicor Gas $1,499.96 
17279 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Nicor Gas S3,649.99 
17280 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable North Riverside Public library 521 .00 
17281 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Northeastern Illinois Public Safety 5800,00 

Training Acad 
17282 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Office Depot 5172.99 
17283 05/0912012 Open Accounts Payable Office Equipment Sales SI,013.19 
17284 05/0912012 Open Accounts Payable Oriental Trading Company $89.10 
17285 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Orlando Diaz S480.OO 
17286 05/09/2012 Open Accounts Payable Otis Elevator Company $3,4$.83 
17287 0510912012 Open Acoounts Payable Overdrive $3,SOO.00 
17288 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable PACE Vanpool 5400.00 
17289 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Paul Gardner S540.00 
17290 0510912012 Open Accounls Payable Personalized Awards S827,00 
17291 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Pitney Bowes 5366.00 
17292 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Porter lee Corporation $90.50 
17293 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Professional Pesl Control, Inc. 565.00 
17294 0510912012 Open Accoonts Payable Promos 911 , Inc. S612,50 
17295 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Quarry Materials, Inc. $856.72 
17296 0510912012 Open Acrounts Payable R.OV. Electric, Inc. $480.00 
17297 05/0912012 Open Acoounts Payable Random House, Inc. 5249.99 

user: lovinelii, Luna Pages: 3 of 5 Thursday, May 03, 2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Paym ent Date: 51412011 - To Paym ent Date: 5/9/2012 

Reconciled! Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 

17298 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Ray O'Herron Company, Inc. $970.00 
17299 05/0912012 Open Accounts Payable Richard C. Dahms $720.00 
17300 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable Roadsafe - Romeoville $19,300.00 
17301 05/0912012 Open Accounts Payable Robert E. Owan $124.85 
17302 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable Robert R. Andreas & Sons $10,043.50 
17303 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Roscoe Company S585.14 
17304 0510912012 Open Acoounts Payable Rose's Catefing $695.00 
17305 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable RuthVolbre S189.79 
17306 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable S-P-O- Incorporated $111.57 
17307 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable Salem Press w:J5.00 
17308 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable SaUy Beaumont $41.82 
17309 05/0912012 Open Accounts Payable Sem's Club! GECRB $106.21 
17310 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable Sherwin Williams S8,676.82 
17311 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Shoestring Business Marlteting $386.00 
17312 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Simmons Pest Control $150.00 
17313 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Skydan Real Estate $10,000.00 
17314 05/0912012 Open Accounts Payable Snappy Convenience Center #12 S35.45 
17315 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Sound Design $6,712.00 
17316 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Sporlsfields, Inc. $6,165.06 
17317 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Sprint $503.72 
17318 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable Standard Equipment Company $1,192.01 
17319 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable StriCtly Sewe f'S $8,095.00 
17320 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable Suburban Laboratories, Inc. $185.00 
17321 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Sunbelt Rentals $869.58 
17322 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable T. A. Cummings, Jr. Company $28,296.00 
17323 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Tazman Construction $2,340.00 
17324 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Tele-Tron Ace Hardware $828.47 
17325 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable Texor World Fuel Services $373.68 
17326 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable The AVea'e $26.49 
17327 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Thomas J. Pavlik $15.00 
17328 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable Timothy Keske $2,173.33 
17329 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable Traffic Control & Protection, Inc. $10,183,84 
17330 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Cellular $884.50 
17331 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable UniQue Plumbing $14,594.13 
17332 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable United Radio Comm, Inc, $343.20 
17333 05/09/2012 Open Accounts Payable Upstart, Inc. $48.75 
17334 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable US Gas $98.80 
17335 05/0912012 Open Accounts Payable Vermeer - Illinois, Inc. $29.89 
17336 05109/2012 Open Accounts Payable WaHer Jack & Mirabelle Rivera Sl,475.00 
17337 05/0912012 Open Accounts Payable Wescon Underground, Inc. $2,500.00 
17338 0510912012 Open Accounts Payable lee Medical, Inc. $730.24 

Type Check Totals: 178 Transactions $676,361.51 
01 - General Cash Totals 

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 178 $676,361.51 $0.00 
Reconciled 0 $0,00 $0.00 
Voided 0 $0,00 $0.00 
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0,00 
Total 178 $676,361.51 $0.00 

user: lovineUi, Luna Pages: 4 of 5 Thursday. May 03. 2012 



Number Date Status Void Reason 

Grand Totals: 

user: lovinelli . Luna 

CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 5/412011 - To Payment Date: 519/2012 

ReconclledJ Transaction Reconciled 
Voided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount 
All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

Open 178 S676,361.51 SO.OO 
Reconciled 0 so.OO $0.00 
Voided 0 SO.OO SO.OO 
Slopped 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Tolal 178 $676,361 .51 SO.OO 

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount RecDnclled Amount 
Open 178 $676,361.51 $0.00 
Reconciled a SO.OO $0.00 
Voided a $0.00 $0.00 
Stopped 0 SO.OO ~O.OO 
Total 178 $676,361.51 $0.00 

All Status Count Transaction AmDunt Reconciled Amount 
Open 178 $676,361.61 $0.00 
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00 
VOided a 

h~ 
$0.00 

Stopped 0 SO.OO 
Total 178 $676,361.51 \ $0.00 

O:LJ lL~tJ~a1'l~/~~lftL£-d·-/) 
V~J1!rX-~,if 3,Sl) 1~~8~ ' -. C) 

~li-{ 0(, ~/L-jt ') l ,c-Ll,'L -# 5 J.) ~ /1- ,J ~) 

Difference 

Pages: 5 of 5 Thursday. May 03. 2012 



The City of Berwyn Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

May 8,2012 

Members of the City Council 

Re: Notification of Written Orders Entered at the 
Conclusion of a Liquor License Hearing Proceeding 

Council Members: 

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 804.21 (b) (6) of the Berwyn Codified Ordinances, below you 
will find orders entered in the following liquor license hearing proceedings: 

Licensee 

12-L-08 Wings Fire House, Inc. 

RJL:kmc 

Location Fine 

6535 Cennak Road *$5,000 fine 

Respectfully, 

*License Suspended 
indefinitely, but a minimum of2 
weeks from 4/20/12 - 5/3112 
* Establishment allowed open during 
suspension to serve food ONLY 
* All liquor must be covered or 
removed 
*Business & Security Plan 
must be submitted for consideration 
to reinstate license 

~.k\d i~ 
Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

6700 West 261h SlI~et Berwyn. Illinois 00402-070 I Tclcrhollc: (708) 788·2660 Fa'\: (708) 781(-2567 \\'\\'\V.~r.vyll-il.gov 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Collections and 
Licensing 

Y-: ~ 6700 W," 26'" St'oot Berwyn, IUinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 740·8!)l0 
www.borwyn·il.gov 

May 3,2012 

Honorable Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 
And Members of the City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Dear Mayor and Council Members: 

Attached please find a list of business licenses which were issued by the Collection and Licensing 
Department for the month of April, 2012. Included are; storefronts, phone use only businesses as 
well as out of town contractors. I am also providing a list of businesses that have applied for a 
license with a current status of Application ReviewIPending as well as businesses waiting for 
inspections with a status of Inspections Pending. 

usan Bradle 
or John Wysocki 
inance Director 



NAME 

Five Guys Burgers 
And Fries 

Play and Trade 

The Vitamin Shoppe 

2 M IMAGEN, Inc. 

BERWYN BUSINESSES - LICENSED IN APRIL, 2012 (STOREFRONTS) 

ADDRESS 

7150 W. Cermak Road 

7170 W. Cermak Road 

7180 W. Cermak Road 

2104 Elmwood Ave. 

CORP. NAME OR 
OWNERS NAME 

Mr. Brokop, Store Manager 

Mousa Joudeh 

Fred Guzman, Manager 

Marcelo Martinez 

COMMENTS 

Restaurant ((706) 464=9940 

Video Games (706) 484-0700 

Health Food Store (708) 788-5097 

Contractor (Janitorial and Hood and Exhaust 
Cleaning for Commercial Kitchens) 
(708) 646-1059 



NAME 

A & 0 Property Services 

Blanmar Electrical 

GG Development Corp 

ZGA Construction, Inc. 

CT Mechanical 

Sharish Construction 

BUSINESS LICENSES ISSUED FOR APRIL, 2012 
OUT OF TOWN CONTRACTORS 

CORP. NAM E OR 
ADDRESS OWNERS NAME 

7346 Exchange. Chicago A & D Property Services 

38425 Burr Oak, Wadsworth Blanmar Electrical, Inc. 

9039 Stansted, Woodridge GG Development Corp of ILL 

930 Idlewild. Round Lake Beach ZGA Construction, Inc. 

199 Addison. WoodDale CT Mechanical, Inc. 

617 Catalpa, Itasca Marian Stelbadsky 

Len Roberts Construction 549 Evergreen, Bradley Len Roberts Construction, LLC 
Service, Inc. 

Page 1 

COMMENTS 

Contractor (Cleaning & Restoration) 

Contractor (Electrical) 

Contractor (General) 

Contractor (General) 

Contractor (HVAC) 

Contractor (Roofing) 

Contractor (Window & Door) 



Business Directory By Category For: Thllrsday, May 03, 2012 

Application Review 
----

Business Name Address Last Update Phone 10# 

Raymond's Tacos Qnd Bllrritos (708) 12365 

6401 W. 34th Street Berwyn IL 60402 7/8/2010 

Total Businesses .••••••. 1 

( Business OircClOl)l8y Category) 
Page II ••. •.••.• 1 



Business Directory By Category For: Tl,ursJay, Moy 03, 1011 

Application Pending 

Business Name Address Last Update Phone 10# 

Alldies Illvestmellt (708) 795-2909 12367 
6847 W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 7/8/2010 

Logll/appe. LLC (312) 65]-2037 11541 

2905 S. Ridgeland A venue Berwyn IL 60402 7/8/2010 

Total Businesses •.•.•... 2 

( BlISincss o;.",rory By Cllegory) 
Page # .....•.•• 1 



-- . -_.' .. 
Business Directory By Category For: Thursday, May 03, 2012 

Inspections Pending 

Business Name Address Last Update Phone 10# 
, ---.-. -

Avolltll COIliractors Ille. (708) 810-0139 13030 

6243 W. 26th St. Suite A Berwyn IL 60402 3126/2012 

Benvyll Uqllidators (708) 355-0790 13036 

6609 w. Stanley Ave. Berwyn IL 60402 2/2112012 

Bride's Palace II/C. (708) 637-5138 13162 

6907 W. Cermak Rd. Berwyn IL 60402 4/13/2012 

EJJJerprise Relit -11- Cor (708) 749-2000 12778 

6301 W. Ogden A venue Berwyn IL 60402 3116/2012 

Fema"do Fuentes D.B.A. Roberto's Place 13011 

3244 S. OakPark A venue Berwyn IL 60402 2/1/2012 

K I NaturalIllc. (708) 788-7900 12533 

6610 W. Cermak Rd. Berwyn IL 60402 6/9/2011 

Milly's Beauty SaiD" (708) 464-9424 13191 

6909 W. Cennak Rd. Berwyn IL 60402 412612012 

Modas (708) 484-9010 13204 

6502 W. CennakRd. Berwyn IL 60402 5/2/2012 

MWIOl, Medical Center LLC (708) 464-2600 12702 

3100 South Oak Park A venue Berwyn IL 60402 8/2212011 

Pall Realtors (708) 795-7100 10965 

6308 W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 411/2011 

Realty of CII;eago, LLC (708) 768-7412 13202 
6619 W. Cermak Rd. Berwyn IL 60402 51112012 

Roosevelt Bar Inc. (708) 393-25% 12725 

7005 W. Roosevelt Road. Berwyn IL 60402 11/112011 

Taqlleria EI PaJeJl9"e Ille. 13049 

1547 S. Oak Park Ave. Berwyn IL 60402 2/23/2012 

Tobacco & More (708) 464-4210 13139 

6327 W. Cermak Rd. Berwyn IL 60402 4/412012 

Ullioll Arms Company (708) 646-5605 12366 

6340 W. 26th Street Berwyn IL 60402 8/3012010 

Willg Boss 13153 

6625 W. Roosevelt Rd. Berwyn IL 60402 4/10/2012 

Xaltder Auto Shop (708) 464-9005 13203 

3101 S. Ridgeland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 5/2/2012 

Total Businesses •.•••••. 17 

( BIJS;ncss Directory By Caleg<lry) 
Page # .•.•....• 1 



The City of Berwyn Michele D. Skryd 
4th Ward Alderman 

~/ ~oo W~t .B· s<re •• 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

Berwyn. Dllnols 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6404 Fax: (70B) 788-26715 
www.berwyn-U.gov 

April 30, 2012 

Honorable Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26111 Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Handicap Sign Application No. 798 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

Zoraida Bonilla 
2227 S. Ridgeland 

I concur with the recommendations of the investigating officer in the attached application and 
ask that the request be approved. 

Respectfully, 

Michele D. Skryd 
Alderman 4th Ward 



'Berwyn 
Police q)epartment 

tWill WI·.~I ,'I" Slrccl 
Bcr"' ~' n, Illinois (O()402-1l7 J.l 

Phillie (71111) 7~)S-56nll 

(Fa~\ 795-5{.27 EIlll'~l""')' 9-1-1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

April 30, 2012 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Zoraida Bonilla #798 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

2227 S. Ridgeland 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Skryd 

REVIEWED 

Public Works 0 
Traffic Engineer D 
Aldermen /!{/&" 



:; If ( U,: L1ER\ . "~I r 
Handicapped Space/Zone 

Public Works Site Inspection CLEf-;WS OfF1C 

lOIZ (\PH 30 A \1 : 2"1 Application #I 798 
Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No 
Parking lone Yes No x 

Date: 3/27/2012 Police Report # 12-014065 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 798 
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No 
Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 3/27/2012 Police Report # 12-014065 



To : 
From: 
Dille- : 
Officer: 

Applicnlion Number 791 

'Be1"7JhJn poria tfJepartTnenf:1TY L i-' .Jf: I~\( I . 
'''''j r ! FR I( 'S OrFI ~" 

UIH 'fClr -'I", ~lr .. r ~ - -. . \ ' . , I ... 
~ ..... ~ ... I~_l 

1Q·7'lH·QD lUI Z APR 30 /-\ 1/: 21 
... , 7/II.71I"~U " I 

t:-rp"t:' (".w ~11 

Hant.licap~d - Parking / Zooe 
Rcque!'1 Form 

M.ayor Robert J. Lovero 
Berwyn Police Department Commun ity Service Division 

312212012 
Margo RaimondHtl92 

AppliC31\l Name: Zoraida Bonilla 

Addre,c;s: 2227 S. Ridgeland Ave, Berwyn IL 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Ye~ No 
DOClor'~ Note/ Affidavit! X I 

Owner's Suppon Ull~r,-! _X"----'--_--' 

M~c'!- Police Dl'pt 
Rt'qujr~ JnCnt!; 

Garage:L.I_x_...L-_......J 

Dr i \Ie \Vii Y: [ ____ ...L.-_X---' 

Off S, reel: rL_--I._X--I 

On Sireet:[ ...... _X_-'--_---' 

Yes No 

S~~~:f X I X 

'-__ ..... 1 Ward Alderm:ln: 

Information 

Yes No 
Interviewed: [ X I 

Handicapped Pl!l{er'-____ ~X---l 

H.,ndicapped Placard [X I ! 

Wheelchair:! [=-oJ 
Walker J Calle: I I:--J 

O>.ygen: I: 1 __ .J 

R~POI1 #I 12-014065 

Staff Recommendation 
APprov¢d X Dt-nit'd 



-Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop Off Zone 

You must bave a permaoent Handkap State Plate or HandIcap Plac.ard 
to park any vehicle to a desfgnated Handicap ParkJag space 

(Name of Handicapped Applicant) 

(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor) (Telephone ICell Phone Number) 

Is there a 8"'."f on the pr0P'-'!f po 
Driveway fJ (J Carport._ I_U_ j 

Art you the homeowner? Yes __ No V--
.' 

AlI AppUcants must submifthe Physic:~s form.(A) 

·Renters must submit the Owner Consent form (B) . ............................................... ~ ••••• * ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Vehicle Information: 

~/)/)-:r ~/)J'1 e.. C I412-A-V4M1 
(Vehicle make and model) 

L :?Il/(; '10 
(Illinois License Plate Number) (Current City Vehicle Sticker Number) 

(U1inois Handicapped Plate) (Illinois Permanent Handicap Placard Number) 

1 hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct. and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person 10 file a swo,?, affidavit, wbi.ch said person knows 10 be false Dr believes '~I.e.! 

, 41U1u£L.-~ - ')-1/ )-' 
::;etUTn the compltted form to the Parldng Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
\.- 64BI W"d 1(11 ~tn·l" . Rf'rwvn. IIU""i41 



o 
11'1 ,..., 
a 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
MOl West 31st Street Berwyn, I L 60402 (70S) 795-5600 

,..!. STATlOH COMPUlIHT OCR OE SC RIP noN WelD ENT , - (m,I,'.' App'i£~111 'i!.:l 
REPOfIT 'lVP!: 

Indl.knr Ro:ron 
I'JtEN REPORTED 

UJ121/2U I ~ {)8:4ol 
lIME Of DCCIMRENte 

INVOlVED EN/illES 

NUIE 

-- .. -_. -- - --
OOT. 

(."12·01,'1/165 
I.OCAnot.I 0' OffE/liSE rltOuse NO" STRI!ET NAlEl 

2217 S r~lD(j£LAND AV Ac (\\')'11 , It {,(l-l02 
STATUSCOOE 

ooB AGE ADORESS 

I:! ·llJJ 5(J 
/COW REC£(IIEO 

In I\:rsoo 

STATUS DATE 

Ilonilla.. lllrilld~ 41 2227 S RIDGELAND AV r ST Ikrw~·o. II. fl{)..102 
SIX 

F 
S)I), 

ct.O, .... a 

UCR 

RACE 

Hi~pani<.: 

90.:1 I IApplicnnl Fikl-Il c.:ott/lI(S) 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

IlEIM'LAlI! • 

1.2 t4MIl 

YeAA 

21lU7 
OWNER 

Bor.illu, Zurtlidfl 

NARRATIVES 

PRIMARV N.ARRAllV£ 

STATE 

It. 
TYP£ 
Vun/Mini!;nn 

MOOI!L 

Cara\'an 

IIOT WGT !tAli! eVES 

FBI. 

TYPE IIELATED EVENT" 

Rcpnning !>My 

IHI/OL~' 

COlOR COMhEHTS 

Si t¥l'rJ Aftllll i nUIIl 

Zoraida BOllilla. who resides at 2227 N. Ridgeland Ave, berwyn IL is requesting handicapped parking 

signs to be placed in front of her residence. Ms. Bonilla suffers from 
ambulatory ability. 

and thus has restricted 

Ther~ is 8 garage on the premises however. Ms Bonilla does not have access to any gflrage parking because the garage 
space is f'Cnled to olher tenants ill Ihe buildin~, Ms Bonilla provided th\! obliglliory Owner Consent Foml from her londlord. 
F()f the above slaled rensoos. this onicer feels Ihal Ihis applical ion should he wnsidercd for approval £II this Ii me. 

RIl.PORTIHG DFFICEA 

tv! f{,\J\IONJ)1 

STAR. 

1<)1 
APPROVEOBY STAR_ 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

(Signature of handicapped person or their leg.1 guardian ff~ ~~ 

Physician Form (A) 
This form must be filled out in Its entirety and signed by your physician. 

Physician must state, by prlndng below. the D,~tuTe of the patient's handicap 

r_ 

.. 

Does the patient utilize any ofthe-fotlowing? : 

WaJker ___ _ Wheel Chair ___ _ Capo' ------:- Oxygen_' __ 

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the, above nameduHandicappoo PersOIr~'constitutes himlber 
as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (physically Handicapped Person -
Every naturaJ person who has permanently lost the we of a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled 8S to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches or a wheelchair.) 

.. 
(Physician 's Signature/Stamp) 

. ...... .. I· . 

(Print Physician's Name) 

(Date) 

(Address and Telephone Number) 
s 

Return the completed form to the Parking Dlvlslon at the Berwyn Police Department 
"401 Wp.d 11 51 St~"'t. RpnYvn. fJnnni~ 



-Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with PrIde 

FormB 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign 

Placement/Drop-off Zone 

J \ Ja.vfer HerrerGl J owner/manager of the property at 

~J..21 Sr RI~lal~' 5r~nc .IL, state as follows: 

1) That Zoral·do. &til!? is a tenant at the above listed property. 

2) That lorD-tdo. BC»1dJo.. 
premises. 

has: no ·access to any parking on the 

3) That if lDrtUda. Boot Oct is granted a handicapped sign or drop-off 
zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no objection to the placement of signs in 
front of this address. 

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if lom ida BonJ /Ja. no longer 
resides on the premises. 

Name: Ja V f e (' . Herre("~ 
Addres~ .---------
Phone#: 

/,2- 6-1/ 

Return the completed form to the ParkJng DIvision at tbe Berwyn Police Department 
6"At W,.~t .11 sl Str""f. Rprwvn. "J1n"l.~ 



The City of Berwyn Michele D. Skryd 
4~h Ward Alderman 

' lp ¥ .700 W,","" """" 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
Berwyn. DUnols 80402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6404 Fax : (70S) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-ll.gov 

April 30,2012 

Honorable Robert J. Levero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26111 Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Handicap Sign Application No. 802 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

Jeanette Sprovieri 
2429 East Ave. 

I concur with the recommendations of the investigating officer in the attached application and 
ask that the request be approved. 

Respectfully, 

Michele D. Skryd 
Aldennan 41h Ward 



TO: '\ 

FROM: 

DATE: 

r.BerW!Jn 
Pouce 'Department 

6401 Wl'!il -'1'( ~rt.'Ct 
IICfW)' II. lJIinot\ (,()402-117.U 

PhUII!! (71111> 795-S(>l1I) 
(~'IIX) 7')5-5627 EmergCIIl'Y 11-1-1 

HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

April 30, 2012 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Jeanette Sprovieri #802 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

2429 S. East Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN Skryd 

REVIEWED 

Public Works 

Traffic Engineer 

Aldermen 



Handicapped Space/Zone 

cITY O\~ 8[\\\11, ~ I Public Works Site Inspection 
CLERK'S OFFlCE: 

Pu~U~IWsthlfke~r\b1- ~ignee 
Application # 802 

Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No )( 

Date: 3/27/2012 Police Report # 12-04798 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 802 

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 3/27/2012 Police Report # 12-04798 



To: 
From: 
Oak: 
Officer: 

"'lB1 ... "" JI. L S" ..... , 
Bt('\l~·t1 . _ .. k 6.WfI~ 

'''·7~H'' 
I'~, '''''·'~'·'''11 

r._""ft(.' 1'>11.11 

Handicappc:d . Parking J Zone 
Request Form 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division 
412612012 
Margo Raimondilt192 

lDll APR 30 A II: 28 

AppJiclInl Name: Jeaneue Sprovieri 

Addre.c.. .. : 2429 S. East Ave, Berwyn n.. 60402 

TeleptlOne: 

Nalure of Disability: 

Yes No 
Doctor's N01eJ Affidavit: !,---X_-l.-_-' 

Ownds Support Letter(L-_X_...L-_.....I 

Mccl~ P(\JtL"~ Dept 
Rt' q II If\." 111<': n l~ 

Garage: 1-1 _X~...L-_.....I 

Driveway: ,-I _---'-_X---' 

Off SI re~1: ['---_'--X--' 

On Stn::el: [L....-X_...I....-_-J 

y~~ No 

space' X I 
Zone. I 

L....-__ -'I Ward AJul!rml\n: 

In rorma ti on 
Yes No 

Interviewed: ,'--X--'_---' 

x Hilndicn.pped PIRIe , 
'----''-----' 

Handicapped Placard ..... 1 _X--''------' 

W!lee Icha i r: ,'------''------' 

Walker I Cane : ,"'"------'~--'] 

Oxygen: .... 1 _--'--_-' 

Report # 12~798 

Staff Recommendation 
Approved IR-nled 



ill 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Pro~re!\." with Pride 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop Ofr Zone 

You must have a permanent Handicap State PJate or Handicap Placard 
to park any vehicle in a designated Handicap Parking space 

Jtfaplc""rrt;" .spa"\!1 £~ 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) 

(Name of caregiver. or guardian if minor) 

Js there a garage on the property? y~ I No 

DrivewuyJ\lO Carporl_ No 

a 'i ~q Su· litST 
(Berwyn Address) 

-c. (Telephone ICell Phone Number) 

Are you the homeowner? Yes / No __ 

All Applicant~ must submit the Physicians form (A) 

*Renters must submit the Owner Consent form (B). 
**** ••• **.****** ••• *************.*.*****************~.***************************** 

Vehicle Information 

_ -.-f 5 J'-i:b i-.---____ _ ;)';-~f 

(Illinois License Plate Number) (Current CilY Vehicle Sticker Number) 

--Ji~ ~00 & ·22 . ' 
(TlIlnois Han<.licapped Plate) (Illinois Permanent Handicap Placard Number) 

I hereby affirm that the infomlation provided 1$ true and correct. and il shall be prohibiled and unlawful for <Illy 

person In file a swom afftdavi1. which said person know..; to be fillse or believe~ to be fal!lc. 
~ 



• 
Robert J. Lovero 

Mayor 

A Century of Progr~ss with Pride 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

(Signalure of handicapped person or their legal guartlian) (Date) 

Physician Form (A) 
This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patlent·s handicap 

- - - "- . , ~ " J . 
L...- _. _ _ _ _-"'---____ ~ ____ _ 

I . 
l t 

.\ 
en _ _, < 

._----------------._--

Does the patient utilize any of the following? : 

Walker __ _ Wheel Chair____ Cane_ Oxygen. _____ _ 

1 hereby certify thaI the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" constitutes him/her 
as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person .
Every natural ptson who has permanently JO~l the use of a leg or both legs or an nrm or both arms or any 
combination th ~f or any person who is so severely disabled ali to be unable to move without the aid of 

crutches or a w elkhJir.) .c4[1 l(l \'2-

(Phy!>icia,':t tiig'rfallreJStanlno' (Date) 

(Print Physicjan'~ Name)' . (Addrcs~ and Telephone Number .. 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West ,n~f Street. Berwyn, illinois 



- ')I~ I (i\[1pll~'unl Hk) 
REPORT ,..,,""-

Inl'Hlcllt I{qxm 
_tJoIIII!M)IITUI 

11.j;](I/~1I1 2 W-;12 
"Me 0' OCCU~A&IC£ 

II.I·!M~() 12 1(1'.\2 

1NV0t..V£D fNnnES 

IoWM! 

:-'pW\ i.:ri. kaU,,'lh:-
su IU>CI! 

I' Whih.:. C.~Ul'a.~i;m 
SID. 

CUln.o. 

tIdI 

OFfICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
640 I West J 1st S, red Berwyn, J L 60402 (708) 795-5600 

. . . . .. . , 
/lEUTlDe~r 

C 12·1).! J047 
LOCA noN Of OFRHU (1tOUS[ NO.. S Tlllil! r IIAlIIf.I 

1-421) S EAST AV ~.:,,\ ~ I'\. II. 6114112 

008 

)teu 

$TAnlSCOO£ 

N 
WGT 

001 , 

IIYSS 

,.."" 
1)/1-1 J ( .... pplkdfll File) - 0 ~llullll~J R':JI()nll\~ Pany 

IHVOlVEO VEHICLES 

VfJGPU.'n • 

1 · ~1·n" 

YUA 

I'm 
CI¥HNI 

~ prl \ \' I~'ri. kane II... r: 

NMtRA'TIVES 

PR!MAIl" ~RATlIII 

II 
TYn 

Set/an. ~ -doIlf 

MODEL 

M~rQui~ 

COLOJI 

Gilitl 

COhlWl!Nf5 

\lIN • 

I ~·I).j 791\ 
I4OWltfC.!NeD 

Will); In 

ALTPMOtIE 

Jeanelte Sprovieri who resides at 2429 S. East Ave. Berwyn IL. is requesting handicapped parking 
~ign~ 10 be placed in rront or her residence. Ms. Sprovieri surf~rs frOIT 

fhere is u ~arag.e on the prelnises however. il is difficuh ror Ms . Sprovieri to man~l1ver in, and ir's easier for hu 10 accel;~ the 
I'ront \lfalkway 0 r the residel~e becAuse tht: distance is shorter. 

r ur lilt' abn\'~' listed rt!'i1~on~, fhis Mlker feel!' Ihal Jhi~ applicalitln should Ill' (' on~idercd for approval !II rhis lim\.' . 
~ EPOR '''''0 OIF IC!!R 

\lIM'~IONI)1 

su"'u 

\' .I;!'· I .t) I 



Robert J. Lovero Michele D. Skryd 
Mayor Fourth Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26,10 Street Berwyn, illinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788'2675 

www.berwyn·il.gov 

Hon. Robert J. Lovero 
Alderman of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26 th Street 
Berwyn. IL 60402 

April 30, 2012 

RE: Handicap Sign for John Scotella #799 

Ladies and Gentleme~ 

I am at this time approving the above request due to the fact that Mr. Scotella meets the City and State 
requiremertts for being handicapped and has completed the proper application process. 

Respectfully, 

M~P.~ 
Michele D. Skryd 
Alderman 4th Ward 



13erwyn 
Pofice 'Department 

Mill Wl'.~t J 1" Strl'('! 
IIrnl .\ n. IIl1l1ub 1>11402·07.U 

Phonr /71114) 71,1:;·:;1,410 
(Fu,) 7')5·St.27 1£",I·f l:l'I1('.1 "·1·1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

April 30, 2012 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: John Scotella #799 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

6549 W. 28th Street 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN Skryd 

REVIEWED 

PUblic Works 

Traffic Engineer 

Aldermen 

D 
o 
[flk 



Handicapped Space/Zone 

- (R\tl\'\ \ 
Public Works Site Inspection 

(' -r m· .~ -nr:·C 
Application n 799 \J\ . "', .. \\r . r-~\' J -

\:·'-1:la IC ~ork71\\~~?t or Designee Robert Schiller 

"1\\\1 ~\i\\ J G 
L Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 3/22/2012 Police Report # 12-03543 

Handicapped Space/Zone 

Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 799 
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Crfteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No 
Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 3/22/2012 Police Report # 12-00898 



To : 
From: 
Dote : 
OfriCt· ... : 

Appl icat ion Number 799 

'Berwyn Po{ice 1Jepartment 
h~'1 II,~ Jhl. ~''' ... , 
Qtf'\':-U. 1l1I'II~i, IJ(UU! 

711lt·7'I.1·~MIII 

f' •• 7.1II.7\O,·,,21 

t-:1hI'qr-Ik'.' (·~Il'I' 

Handicapped - Parking / Zone 
Request Form 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Berwyn Polke Depaltment Community Service Division 
3/2212012 
Margo Rairnondi# 192 

Applicant Name: John Scot~lIa - Jeanine Sanders (Caregiver) 

Address: 6549 W, 28lh Street, Berwyn IL 60402 

Nat lire of Dis:lbil ily : 

Yes No 
00(:10[\ NOIt'/ Affidavit: 1-1 _X_-'---_---' 

Owner's Support Lelterll-_X_....I....-_---J 

Meets Police Dept 
RL'quiremcnts 

Garage: II-_x_...l..-_---J 

Dri ve wa y: IL..-._...L..-_x---' 

Ofr Street : I'--__ '--X----' 

011 Street :11-_X_-'---_--' 

Yl'S No 

Space ~_x_+-_-; 
Zone 

L...-_-'--_-' 

L...-__ ......IIWard Alderman: 

Infonnatioll 

Ycs No 
Jnl~rvicwed : 1 X [ 

H a ndkapped Pia te II-_--'--_x---' 

Handicapped Plncard IL.....-x_'"---_-' 

Whee Ie ha i r: 1'---'_-'---_-' 

Walker / Cnne:1 I-_--'-_--' 

Ox ygc n: IL------l_---l 

Report # 12-03543 

Staff Recommendation 
Approved X Denied 



Rohert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progrcs,l\ wHh Pride 

(Signature of handicapped person or their legal guard ian) (Date) 

Physician Form (A) 

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap 

\ ". - i'\, \ 

, , \ < ';l' . 

> '-

Doe!' the patient utilize any of the following? : 

Walker ___ _ Wheel Chuir ___ _ Cane ___ _ Oxygen ____ _ 

I hereby certi y that the PhYt'C8I\COnditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" conslitutes him/her 
us a handica ped person as efin~d under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person
Every narur I pe~on who h permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an arm or both rums or any 
combinalio ther of or any p'crson who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches or . wh lchuir.) 

"..~ ~ ~ t 
.'- - -- '/ l'~ \ --; ( 

(Date) 

(Print Physician's Name) (Address and Telephone Number) 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31'1t Street, Berwyn. Illinois 



STAWN COMPLAINT UCR 

')1).11 t. \Pl'li!";III' File. 
REPORT TYPE 

hKlllcll1 Rep""l 
WIiEII Fl!:PORTED 

1).\ ~l. 21)1 ~ OK:.":' 
TIME Of' OCCURRENCE 

INVOLVEO ENTITIES 
1oIAMJ; 

.... {(uella. John 
SEX 

~I 
ClO'THIIIG 

UCR 

NAME 

SEX 

UCR 

RAGE 

IA· hi'e. (';c u~'I~ial\ 

RAC! 

While. Caul· .. ~ian 

OFF1CIAL SWORN I'OLICE REPORT 

Berwyn .Police Department 
MO I Weli! J I sf S!I"(~et Berwyn, I L 60-l02 (7M) 7IJS-560{) 

DesCRIPTION INCIO("IIT. 

,\pplj(;;1111 File 12·U.1.\>1 J 
RI!LATED CAD II DOT' HOW RECEIVED 

C I 2-11 I-Il}(){\ Wallin 
lOCATlON OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO., STREET NAME, 

115:1" W 21<Ih s r llerll ~ n. II . (,().j()~ 
STATUS COOE STATUS DA.TE 

AGE ADDRESS 

65-1') \V :!!(Ih S 1 Ikf\\~ Il Il.lJ()~()2 
wGT HA.IR EVES PHONE 

SII), 01... Faa 

TVPE REl.ATED EVINT • 

Olher 

DOH AGE AOORESS 

(,5ol') W 2Rlh S'I IkN'} II, II . (,(J-102 
HaT WGT HAIR EYaS PHOffE 

SID. OlJ FBI. 

TYPE RELATED EVENT. 

'JO-III, \Pl'li';,1I\1 I iic) _Il CUlwlls) RL'ltorfing I'an~ 

INVOLVED VEHICLes 

VI!N/Pl,ATe , 

.. \KIJI( 1.15 
II'IAJ(E 

STATE 

II 

YEAR 

1')1)') 

OWlllEA 

( . ,ltlilillC 

Sand\'r~ . .lcallin~· 

NARRATIVES 

PRIMARY NARRA1JVE 

TYP! 

"iL'Uilli. -I-d"Of 

MODEL 

(UO~OI\\\ n) 

11N00VEMl!NT 

COLOR 

Rille 

VUH 

COIIOIIENT9 

Jc'lOinc Sanders who resides at 6549 W. 28th Street. is requesting handicapped parking signs to hc 

pbct::d in fronl of her home (011 the :!Hlh Street side. dosest to the door of the residence). Ms Sanders is the primary 

l:<.Hcgivcr I'br hr.!r brolhl!r. John ~colella. who sutTers Ii'om sc\crc 

/\tis Snnders relate~ lillll on-stn:eI parking i-:; particulnrl~ uinicuh due 10 hea\'~ trallk ill the urea. when Ihere arc gall)~s .11 

J.lllltrtl Park. There is a garllge Oil the premises. h()\\ e:.'ver. Ms S<tnclers doe~ not have aeee"') 10 garage parking. 

For Ihe <lbo\'~ sttlled reasons, Ihis oll!cer tcels Ihal Ihis aprlic~,{ion should be considered for approvalul Ihis time: . 
REPOftTlHG OFFICl!R 

JC\I~l():\nl, \!J\IWO J 

STAR. 

I')~ 

/lElllfWl!1I. STAR' 

.. 



STILliON COMPLAlNr UCII 

')11·11 (,\I)(\h'~1I1I I'ikl 
REPORTlYPE 

hll' llkll( Rt:p"rl 
WilEN REPOR TED 

11.1 ~h ~IJ I ~ W!::\:i 
l1IoIE OF OCCUIIREHCe 

IlJ ~(,12()12 O~ :55 

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICR RI!:PORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6.J1l1 West 31~t StrL'et lk,'wYIl,IL60.J02 (70S) 795-S600 

DeSCRIPnON INCIDENT /I 

RELAT!D CAD' OOT~ 1l0W RECEIVI!C 

C 12·11,,,9Hh \\ all- III 
lOCILTJ()N OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO., STREET /fAME I 

b)~<) W ~Klh S r Ikm ~ II. II . ()(1.jO~ 
STA1USCOoa STAtUS DATE 

OFFICERS IITAR' 



Rohert .J. Lovero 
Nlayor 

.Jalnes D. Ritz 
Chief of Polite 

A Century of Progress with l)r!dc 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop orr Zone 

You must have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park any vehicle in a designated Handicap Parking space 

(Name of Handicapped Applicant) 

-S-e C!.. V\. .. V\.e.., ~ YJ c\ -e. .[ S 
(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor) 

Is there a garage on the property?(Ye~) No -.-
Driveway I../' CurpOI1 __ _ 

(Berwyn Address) 

___ --'--__ I _ 

(Telephone ICeII Phone Number) 

Are you the homeowner? YesV No __ 

All Applicants must submit the Physicians form (A) 

*Renters must submit the Owner Consent form (B) . 
• *.* •• ~**.*.* •• ** •• *****.**********.******.******************~*****.*************** 

Vehicle Information 

f2\\A~ S q 
(Vehicle make and model) (Color I Year) 

A<6~~L35 
(Illinois License Plate Number) (Current City Vehicle Sticker Number) 

'P:h llq <'1 ! 
(UJinois Handicapped Plate) (Illinois Pennanenr Handicap Placard Number) 

1 hereby affirm that the information provided is lrue and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

Return the completed form to the ,Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 3t st Street, Berwyn, lIlinois 



The City of Berwyn Cesar A. San toy 
5 Lh Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
Berwyn, DUnois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749·6405 Fax: (708) 788·26715 

www.berwyn·il.gov 

May 1,2012 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of the City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 800 - Nancy Alva 
2129 S. Highland 

Mayor and City council Members: 

I hereby concur with the investigating officer's recommendation in the attached handicap 
application to Approve the request. 

Respectfully, 

Cesar A. Santoy 
51h Ward Aldennan 



tBerwgn 
poace 'Department 

MOl Wesl.'." Slrccl 
HCr\!) n. minol~ (;0402·1}7.U 

Phonc (7(111) 7l)5·:;nnu 
(Fll.~ ~ 71);·:.621 Ellle'l!ellt·.~ "'·1·1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

April 30, 2012 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Nancy Alva # 800 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

2129 S. Highland 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN Santoy 

REVIEWER 

Public: Works 

Traffic Engineer 

Aldermen 



H~'~di~~RJ~~(~" ~pace/zone 
Pub/~iP\K/~~I<rsFSi_te I nspecti on 
lOll APR 30 /..\ II: 28 Application # 800 

Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria : 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 3/27/2012 Police Report # 12·03955 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 800 

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 3/27/2012 Pollee Report It 12-03955 



( 

, 1..1 ~ .. \ \... I 

L i 

\ '~ -"'}-I 
'I ,. "' I 

l , I '_ ~ . __ ' 

To : 
From: 
Date: 
Officer: 

Application Number 800 

'l3eT'U!!fn Po{ice 'lJepartmen~i T Y, c;: [)fj::\ '/ V 
6401 Weullsl.Sltee, :,L N{(' C' nr' ,. :, .. 
B4rwYD. IlIItlol$ 60402 - \ .J ( I - • I ( :. 

708 .79S .SGOO ' .J 

fu 708·795·S627 lOll APR j- 0 A II.' 28 
Em~tlenry C~U 911 

II "ndl('n)lk~1 • "l'rkin~ / ZOnl' 
Ilt'4Inl'~t le'()I'm 

Mayor Robel1 J. Lovero 
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division 
4/4/2012 
C.S.O. Margo Raimondi #192 

Applicant Name: Nancy Alva 

Addres.": 2129 S. Highland Ave. Berwyn, n.. 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Yes No 
Doctor\ Note/ Affidavit :! ..... _X_-'--_---' 

OWller's Support Lctterl....! _X_-'--_--' 

Meets Pol ice Dept 
Requirements 

Garage: ..... [ _X_-,--_-, 

Dri vewa y :Il.... _----'-_X--' 

Off S tree I: ,-I _---'--_X----' 

On Street: IL-_x_""'--_ ...... 

Yes No 

S;;~~I X I 

'--__ .... IWnrd Alderman: 

Information 
Ye~ No 

Interviewed: I'-_x--'I_---' 

Handicapped PlateL..-1 ____ X----' 

Handicapped Placard !'-X----''------' 

Wheelchair: [L.....---''----' 

Walker / Cane: ,-I _....L-_ ...... I 

Oxygen: ! L-_-l ] 

Staff Recommendation 
Approved X Denied 



Robert .l. Lovero 
Mavor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

AFFIDA VIT FOR HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN 

Y 00 must have a Handicap State Plate or Handicap Card 
to park any vehicle in 8 designated Handicap Parking space 

~ /t)o.rJ{I{! L7JLJ{L J·/J9 /c//q)/a/ld At/e,) ;Iff / 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (Address) "" 

N& 
(Name of caregiver. if applicable) (Telephone Number) 

/1738 dUjA 
(1l1inois Handicapped License Plate Number) (City Vehicle Sticker Number and Year) 

6A (Pq7~4 
(Illinois License Plate Number) (lllinois Handicap Placard Number) 

J hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
-person to file a swonl affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be fcrlse. 

i£JtL 3-B - /fJ-
capped person or their legal guardian) (Date) 

Physician must state, by printing below, the-nature -of the -putient' s -handkap 

. -- Ie a r---- .... " 

1 hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" constitutes himlher as a 
handicapped pers6n as defined -undenhe -statut0ry-provision -Pur. 1-lS9-(Physically Handicapped Person -
Every natural person who has pennanently lost the use of a leg or both 1egs or an arm or both arms or any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches or a wheelchair.) 

(Physician's Signarure)--- (Date) 

II 

(Print Physician's Name, Address and Telephone Number) 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31" Street, Berwyn, Illinois 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Centnry of Progress with Pride 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

~rmv . 
Owner Con.m:r For Handicap Sign 

Placement/Drop-off Zone 

1<bfi1.4~ y,~\(w~ner/manager of the property at 
J/.ll} fhi;AM/'ld A~ . ) Api / 

BI'WJl12 Ii ifltJ1f!;:l I state as follows: 

1) That 1L~I1(J.y' 1J~1A.. is a tenant at the above listed property. 

2) Th.at A/ancy /JIve>.. has no access to any parking on the 
premIses. 

3) That if Ak04¥. J2!wL is granted a handicapped sign or drop-off 
zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no objection to the placement 01 signs in 
front at this address. -- _____ _ 

4) I agree to notify the City of B yn if AhnNJ tlIva.. 
resides on the premises. r // 

Name :..J....JI...I.AtLJJ~---L-/.:.t....;..JIiL-,.--.--~ 
Address: Yl., ;pI! 
Phone#: ~~~--L...I.....--f,~~~_ 

c· 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn PoUc:e Department 
6401 West 31 tl Street, Berwyn, nllnois 

Z !Z "3!)Vd OL"(O~S980Ll 



~TA TION COMPLAINT UC II 

'}C~II (,\"plkall) Fikl 
R~PORTTYpe 

lucilknl Ikrorl 
WilEN REPORTED 

41.',0-1 20 I '2 I.UO 
liMe OF OCCURRENCE 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 

N~e 

Vlli:lIj(1\ ic. t )ra~all 
SEI RACE 

1\1 While. l"ilucllsian 
SID. 

CLOTHING 

UCR 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
MOl West 3ht Street Berwyn,IL60.t02 (708) 795-5600 

RELATED CAD" 

r 12-IHMJ'2 

Oe~RlpnON 

I\prl k!IIlI_~:i_'c 

LOCATION Of' OFFEIoISE (HOUSE NO., S~EET NAMe) 

2129 S 1111 iIII.ANf> ,\'\1' Ikr\\'~ fl . 11. 6()40'2 
51l1onJSCOOE 

DOS AGE AOORl!SS 

INCIDeHT. 

12-03l,>55 
---~HOW AI!CEIVEO 

Tdephonc 

STATUS DA.TE 

2129 S III(iIlI.AND AV Berwyn. II , l,0402 
HOT wor HAIR PI10HE 

01.' F8U AI.T~OHE 

RI!I.ATED EVENT I 

'tt)'! I ~:\pplit::1II1 Fiiel- C) "lIml(~) 

TV)'!! 

Dlhcr 

NAME 

i\ II a. NaIlC~ 
so RACE 

Ili~"nic 

UCR 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

vl!WI'LATE • 

K·n7:!-I2 
YEAR 

2005 
OWNER 

STATE 

II. 
MAKe 

Saturn 

I'FRRI-:YR.\. U.ISEO 

NARRATlVCS 

008 

Qt.. 

TYPE 

Van' (",'ini\an 

IoIOOa.. 

Rdll~ 

tlGT 

AGE ADOR£S.S 

WOT 

COLOA 

( ira~ 

2129 S II/Gill,\ND I\V Rcmyn. IL 6O~02 
tI,o\lR EYES 

Fall 

lYP£ 

Rcpon inll p~,,~ 

VII'" 

COMMENTS 

PHONE 

ALTPHOH£ 

RELA TED ~NT' 

Nanl:) Alva. \\ho resides at 2129 S. Highland Ave. BCI'\\Yll IL. is requesting handicapped parking signs 

10 be placed in thlllt of her residence . Ms Alva suffers from , wl,h:h lim irs her mobilit) Oil ( 

daily basis. There is a gllrnge on th~ premises. however. Nls Alva proyjded the obligalOry Owner ('ollsent form from her 

landlord. Dragan Vujant)vic. stRling that she does 1I0t have access to garage parking. 

ror the above slaled rea~(lns. this oflicer feels Ihal this applic:ation should b~ I:onsidered for approval at this time. 
REPORTIIIG OFACl!fI 

M t~r\ I~ ION!)1 

STAA. 

19~ 

API'lIOvto 8Y 



The City of Berwyn Theodore J. 
Polashek 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
8700 West 2Slk Street Berwyn. DUnols 8M02..()701 Telephone: (708) 749-6406 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-ll.gov 

May 3, 2012 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 791 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

Donna Koenig 
1518 S. Euclid 

I concur with the investigating officers recommendations in the attached handicap sign 
application to Approve the request. 

Respectfully, 

Theodore Polashek 
6th Ward Alderman 



tBerwgn 
Police 1Jepartment 

(141)] We~1 :I r' SlJ"t'ct 
IIrm~' n. llIillllL .. (.04Ql·07J.l 

Pillme (708) 7"5·5/'iOO 
Wlt~) 795·5627 1·:mcq:l·nr.I' ')·1·' 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

April 5,2012 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Donna Koenig # 791 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

1518 S. Euclid 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Polashek 

REViEWED 

Public Works 0 
Traffic Engineer 0 
Aldermen ~ "S~6-... 0 



Handicapped Space/Zone 
Public Works Site Inspection 

Application # 791 
Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

r-_> 
=> ...... -, 

c'r-
~ I::: ~ 

I ': 
...... - ') 

() 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 1) -~ 

-'"' Parking Space Yes B No f7 
.1-
l. '-) 

Parking Zone Yes No x-

Date: 2/10/2012 Police Report # 12-00853 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application #I 791 
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 2/10/2012 Police Report # 12-00853 



To: 

From: 
Date : 
Officer: 

Handicapped - Parking / Zone 
Request Form 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division 
112312011 
Margo Raimondi# 192 

Applicant Name: Donna Koenig 

Address: 1518 S. Euclid Ave, Berwyn n... 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Information 
Yes No Yes No 

Doctor's Nole/ Affidavit: 1-1 _X_.....I....-_.....J Interviewed: 1 X I 

Owner's Support LeiterI-I _X_-L-_-' 

GLI rage: 1 ..... _x_L.-----I 

Handicnpped Plate I .... _--,-_X~ 

Handicapped Plncard I""""-x_"'--_ .... 

Mcc.:ts Polite IXpt 
Requirl'lIlenl); 

Dr i vewa y: IL....-_"",--_x---J 

orf Stret!t: 1-1 _--L._X---, 

On $1 reel :lL-_X_"",--_.....I 

Yl'!. No 

Space I X 
ZOIll' ..... 1-_-_-_-...... +_-_-_--'~ 

~ I Ward Alderman: 

Wheelchair: .... 1 _ .......... ] 

Walker / Cane: 1-[ _--'-_~ 

Oxygen: 1 L... _--I...._-..J 

Staff Reconlmendation 
AJ~pr(lved 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking SieD or Drop Off Zone 

You must have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park any vehicle in a designated Handicap Parldng space 

1):moQ Koeo ig 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) 

(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor) 

Is there a garage on the property?@INo 

Driveway N 0 Carport N 0 

I 5 I B E LlC \ r d A ve . 
(Berwyn Address) 

(Telephone ICel1 Phone Number) 

Are you the homeowner? Y es~ No __ 

All Applicants must submit the Physicians' form ' (A) 

*Renters must submit the Owner Consent form (B) • . _ ...................................•.................•.•...•..................... 

Vehicle Information 

Chev~LI>..m~\nQ S\\\le( 2002-
(Vehicle e and model) (Color I Year) 

(Illinois License Plate Number) (Current City Vehicle Sticker Number) 

U0'2.0300 
(Il1inois Handicapped Plate) (Illinois Permanent Handicap Placard Number) 

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
pe 0 to file a sworn affida ., ich said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

~~.~ //~/;v 
~~~------------T---------~------ l 

Return the completed form to t e Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
MOl W~,d .1111 StrE'pt. Rpywvn. lI1inl\l~ 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

(Signature of handicapped person or their legal guardian) 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

(Date) 

Physician Form (A) 

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap 

I ,~. ., .. A _ , -",.,. . . I 

Does the patient utilize any of the following? : 

Walker ___ _ Wheel Chair ___ _ Cane ____ _ Oxygen, ____ _ 

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the nbovc named "Handicapped Person" constitutes himlher 
;.IS a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision PaL l-159 (Physically Handicapped Person
Every natUIol person who has pennanenlly lo~[ the use of a leg or both legs or an arm or both arm." or any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to he unable to move without the aid of 
lTUH.)lCS or a wheelch:.l ir.) 

(Piysi~ian' (S ignattlre/S~) 
, 

(Date) 

(Address and Telephone Number) 

Return the l'omplt"ted form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31 ·~' Street, Berwyn, Illinoi.c> 



~ 
" .. 

"0 

'" C 

9041 (Arrlicnlll fil~) 
liE_TN!>! 

Illeidenl R~pllrl 
WHI!'IlRE_~D 

I) 1/:!5/2U 12 08:1111 
T1IIIE Of OCCURRENCe: 

() 1I.2512(J 12 08:06 

IWVOt..VEO ENT1T1ES 
I<A.ME 

I.:.UcNlli. nONNA 
8£)1; RACI! 

r- While. C:Juusian 
GLOl'ltNG 

UCR 

OFFJCIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31 st Street Berwyn I I L 60401 (708) 795·5600 

O!SCRlPllON ItoICID£NT, 

APr'iconl File I 12-01>1153 
RELA1!:O CAD. DOH 

(' 12-()(1:l970 
LOC. nON OF OFFENS! (HOUSE 110. SlllEET NAI.I!) 

I ~ .I.I! $ ~.!:'~·u D ~ V H':_f\Y)'11. 11 . t>(41)2 ... __ 
: S TA lOS CODe 

DOB AGE AOORI!Ii8 

62 f.~ 18 S Euc.:iid AV 
HGT WGT HAIR 

S' 8" 100 Rlack 
SID. 

TlP£ 

Btf\vyn, II. 60402 
; evu 

Brown 
01... 

..ow RECEIVEO 

: In l'erson 

PMONE 

'11'81' 

MLA!l!I) !I/!JIT • 

9041 (Arpli.:!lnl File) - 0 counj(sl 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

II!.>llPLATE' 

IOYfl26 
, STAT'I! 

lL 
YE,6.R MAI<E 

2002 
owrER 

, Chcvrolel 

KUENICi. nONNA 

NARRATIVES 

PRIMARY NAIIRA ltv! 

1YPI! 

Sedan. 4~oor 

Io6OOEI. 

Lllminll 
COLCIl 

~m\'er/ Aluminum 

i 
COIlMHmI 

Donna Koenil: :sidcs at 151 B S. Euclid Ave, Berwyn. IL. Ms. Koenig is requcsting handicapped 

pur-king signs to be placed in front of her residence; she suffers from . There 

is a garage on the premises, however due to 

walking up the rear stairway to her home. 

... Ms. Koenig is unable t( , and has trouble 

For the above listed reasons. this officer feels that this application should be considered for approval at this time. 
Rfl'ORTING O~ 

RAIMONDI. MARGO J 192 
STAA' 



3 
c .. 

'Q 
.~ 

S TA nON COIIP1.A INT UCR 

90~ 1 (;\jll,lknnl riM 
REPOIH 1\'P~ 

IlIdd~nl Rerun 
wxeI REPOR~D 

() 1t2~/2() I ~ 01'-06 
TlM£ OF octlNlfl£NCE 

o I 125J] 0 I ~ OJ!;Oh 

ASSISllNG OFFICERS 

OFF1CIAL SWORN POLlCE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 3htStrect Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600 

Aprli<.:unt File 12-1)08:\:\ 

C 12-003(>11) 
LOCO\'!lON Of OFF€N&e tHOU8€ NO .. $TREtT NAME) 

1518 S EI 1('111) AV Rcrwyn_ II 6O-I()2 
STAllJ8 COOl! 

OFflCeJlS 

DOT. , IiOW REceiveD 

III Pl'r.;(HI 

ST .. llJ8 DATE 

STAA. 



:/ \0 Illinois Yout~ Club, Inc. 
Sowing into Anl rica's Future 

April 26, 2012 

Attention: 1 Sf Ward AJdennan, _ ona Chapman 
Fax: 708-749-6411 bone: 708-484-6662 

City Clerk., Thomas . Pavilik 
Fax! 708-788--2675 hone: 708-788-2660 ext.. 3230 

Chief-of-Police, Jim 12 

Fax: 708-795-5627 hone: 708-795-5600 

Please be advised. that The Illinois Yout Club win be fundraising in your 
area Friday and Saturday, May 11 th & 1 ttl, from 4 pm to 8:3 0 pm Friday, 
and 11 am to 8:30 pm Saturday. 

It would be most helpful and efficacio if you would send a rerum fax to 
631.780.0221 or e-mail to'ohn{J) Guth lub.com. Any questions or concerns, 
please call 708.422.0567 or 631.524.52 2. 

,------------------------------------, 
Thank you for your cooperation. 

Respectfully, 

Nathan 1. Jackson 
Director of Public Relations 
NADAR Commun;cations, Inc. 
lye 

M uniclpaLity 
I am an authorize representative of the mun,icipality. aDd in 
full acknowledgement of me lYe schedule (0 fundraise on 
the said datc(s)S and riroe(s). w~ recognize that Ihev 3 re a 
non-for profit orJ:!9ni7..ation. Therefore. thev have a rig!I1 
to rundraise for tbeir youth progr:ams and we arc not in 
objection of their Federal and State Bhbts. 
Please complete and fax to 63J.780.0nl 
Name: Office: ------Dare:, __ _ 

J 
I ~ ____________________________________ J 

I---------------------------~ 
: Police Department I 

: For confirmation of recept.ioo. 
: Please chc:ck and fa.x back to 

: 631.780.0221 
: Name: _______ _ 
: Badge #: ___ Date: __ ~_ : 

---------------------------~ 

w~.illinoi ·vo~~hclub.co~ 

-, • J -. .. • • ~",. h 

5530 West 110th St eet oak L~wn IL 604~3 
Phone Oe.1~2.05e7 

j~hneyo~~ club.c~ 



O[ : t· T ;: W2. -0;: -ddlj 

I 

ILLINOIS Yo th Club, Inc. 
I 

Building Alneric 's Future Now 
lsI Ward 
Nona N. Chapman 
3416 Home A'~t:.. 
Pllont 708-484-NONA (6662) 
Voic.emajl 70&-749..(".>40 I 
Fax 708-749-6411 
aklchapmanw,1rd I @!lol (",om 

ern' CLERK 
Thomas J. Pavli.lc, City Clerk 
6700 West 26 Street 
Work 708-788-2660 ext. 3230 
fa'C 708-788-2675 
tpavtik@ci.bgwynjl .us 

POLICE DIP ARTMENT 
Jim Ritz 
Chief of Police 
6.:101 West 31st S1.n:;(;t 
.Ber" .. yn, IIlinoi~ 60402 
Pbone:708-795-5600 
Fax.: 708-795-5627 

Via Facsimile: Alderman: 708-4S4-6662; Clerk: 7 

April 20, 2012 

-788-2675; Police: 708J795-5627 

RE: Fund-Raisiog I 

Dear Misters .Ritz and Pavlik. and Hooorable Ms. C I 
I 

This letter has two purposes: 1) an introduction to e Illinois Y omh Club (lYC); and 2) to 
coD.firm our state-sanctioned right as a SOl-C3 self- ustaining corporation to Imise funds in the 
Berwyn communiI:)'. 

The LYe, Inc. is a pan--time activities program des ed for teenagers. The 1YC is similar to the 
Boys and Girls Scouts of America in that it is reco ized by the Int(""mal Rc\'~uc Service as a 
501 C (3) non~for profit organization that encourag positive youth development . Where we 
differ is that we have chosen [0 work with the youth of JIlinois who would never join the Scouts -
the teens who are most at-risk. 

On the surface, our program has the following three objoctives: job skills, teen intervention, and 
recre.atiOf]. Job skills 1I1lows teenagers to develop 1 :rship, responsibility a~d confidence; teen 
inteiYeotioo simply inteTnlpts behavioral patterns th t too often lead to criru~ (eitlle. as a 
Perpetrator or victim) - we are also prepared to pro ide scholarships as well as financial support 
to needy families who participare in ourprogram. f Uy, with respect to rec~eation, teenagers in 
our program take part in a wide variety of after sch I and wt!ekend activities that include 
recreation, museum to~, movie outings and the lik . 

WW'\,.: . i H i.no i ~ Ou. ':J :club . :::om 
55~O We~t Ilvth Stre t Oar. Lawn IL 6V4~3 

.... _ i I -.~ , (' . • ~. ,.. r.,. . ... v - ' . .. • , -: 



I 

I 

ILLINOIS Yo th Clu~, Inc. 
I 

Bllilding America's Future Now 
I 

I 
I 

I 
,,"-hat is Dot so obvious but just as important are the ubliminal messages and ~e collatera1 growth 
each and every teen ex.periences, regardless of the ti e spent with us, Teens rieed to know there's 
a much bigger world than the one they live in; that \ e all bear a responsibilitj, to each other and 
that the iotrinsic joys of gjving are often impossible 0 measure and just as re~arding as any 
other. I 
We are an un~ual not-far-profit - we do not receiv funding from any govenmlent agency , Our 
design is to raise funds through dOONo-door canva ing, selling gourmet iterhs so that teens can 
cam 11 "legal" dollar and we can bring them the best ife~nriching activities cfuy program has [0 

offer. 

111e lYe is based in Oak Lawn, IiIiDois but we wor with teens throughout die state. \\'b.a1 most 
people so casually call a ghetto is rife with enticerne 15 thar eventually lead ypung people to 
become part of the legal system. They're labeled for life and much too often in a way that they 
can't escape or overcome, 

We've taken on the mission of rescuing these Teens ho are most-at-risk before: t.h~.Y make the 
kind of choices that can ruin their life and even the I yes of others. Nobody ~ts to be a part of 
the criminal system; people are not born with the ex. TesS goal of becOming. akrimioaJ. Tt is a 
product of the environment, the dearth of role-mode s and most impacting - a lack of hope. 

Attached you will find a sample of the "fax-ronfinn tien" sheets we send lO Lh mUllicipality 
and police precinct so that there is notice of our im nding arrival and a list 6fthe crew manager 
and teeDS who will be canvassiog. We look forward working. with you andiwc thank you in 
advance for your time and cooperation. 

For more information please visit our website at ~+-'-='-'-=:.:..:..:...t..:::o.:::.lIt.:..:.h~c,",",hc.:olh",",co=m.!.: 1 

Respectfully, 

Nathan 1. Jackson 
Director of Public Relations 
lYe 

" ,'.. .. • , ~ .... rl'" tr.I 

'W.I'tJ_illinois ouc.hclub.cOJD 
5530 West: !lOth Stre t <XIk L~"'n IL 600153 

Fllont.! 70a. 22-0561 

I 
I 

H ~ ,', : I ,,: , I - I'll 


	pt-1
	pt-2



